LA
THE TEXAS ﬁ STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

Quarterly Board of Regents Meeting

May 24 - 25,2018

Texas State University




Texas State University System

Quarterly Board of Regents Meeting

Thursday, May 24, 2018 - 12:30 PM
Texas State University

AGENDA

1. Logistical Agenda
2. General Motions

2. A
2. B.
2.C.
2.D.

TSUS: Approval of Minutes

TSUS: Approval of Future Board Meetings 2019

TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings

3. Academic Affairs

3. A
3. B.
3.C.
3.D.
3. E.

3. F.
3.G.

3. H.
3. 1.

3. J.
3. K.
3. L.

3. M.

3. N.

3. 0.

3. P.

3. Q.
3.R.

TXST: Add a Bachelor of Science Degree with a Major in Civil
Engineering

TXST: Add a Master of Science Degree with a Major in Integrated
Agricultural Sciences and Delete the Master of Education Major in
Agricultural Education

LIT: New Crime Scene Technician Certificate Level |

LSCO: New Program - Associate of Applied Science in Nursing
TSUS: Certified Enrollment Reports

Academic Affairs CONSENT Agenda

LU: CONSENT: Change the name of the Department of Counseling and
Special Populations to Department of Counseling

LU: CONSENT: Offer Graduate Certificate in Cybersecurity

LU: CONSENT: Offer a Revised Master of Public Administration (MPA)
Program to Add an Online Option

LU: CONSENT: New Graduate Certificate in Vocology and Vocal Health
SHSU: CONSENT: Department Merger—College of Education

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Designation Change—Bachelor of
Science in Liberal Studies

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Semester Credit Hour Change
Increase: Master of Arts in Sociology

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Title Change—Bachelor of Science
in Interdisciplinary Studies

SHSU: CONSENT: Department Name Change and Reorganization—
College of Education

SRSU-RGC: CONSENT: Transfer of the Bachelor of Applied Science-
Organizational Leadership to the Department of Business Administration

TXST: CONSENT: Add and Delete Programs at the Round Rock Campus

TXST: CONSENT: Change the Doctor of Philosophy Major in Aquatic
Resources

32
33
34
35
37

39

41

42

43

47
49

50
52

54
56
58

59

60

61



3. S. TXST: CONSENT: Change the Master of Arts Major in Professional 66

Counseling
3. T. TXST: CONSENT: Change the Master of Science in Criminal Justice 67
3. U. TXST: CONSENT: Delete Low Producing Degree Programs 68
3. V. LSCO: CONSENT: Change the General Education Core Curriculum 69
3. W. LSCO: CONSENT: New Program - Institutional Award in Advanced Nurse 71
Aide
3. X. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Closure CERT Administrative Technology 72
3. Y. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Closure 1A Pharmacy Technology Sterile 73
Preparations
3. Z. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Modification for AS Business 74
3. AA. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Modification for AS Computer Science 75
3. BB. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Modification for Information Technology 76
3. CC. LSCPA: CONSENT: Change the Name of Drug and Alcohol Abuse 77
Counseling Programs
3. DD. LSCPA: CONSENT: Closure of Esthetics Level | Certificate Program 78
3. EE. LSCPA: CONSENT: Closure of Receptionist Level | Certificate Program 79
3. FF. TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes 80
3. GG. TSUS: CONSENT: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings 101
4. Finance and Audit 104
4. A. TSUS: Depository Agreements 105
4. B. LSCPA: Diploma Fee 106
4. C. TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Available Reserves Report 108
4. D. TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Status of Implementation of Audit 117
Recommendations
4. E. Finance and Audit CONSENT Agenda 141
4. F. TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments 142
4. G. TSUS: CONSENT: Quasi Endowment Reports 153
5. Planning and Construction 158
5. A. TSUS: Capital Improvements Program (CIP) 159
5. B. TSUS: Approval of Policy regarding Use of IDIQ Contracts for Design 193
Services
5. C. SHSU: Addition of Phase 1B Scope to the Lowman Student Center 195

Addition Project

5. D. LIT: Design Development Documents for the T-1 Building Replacement 215
&T-4/5 Renovations

5. E. TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Executive Summary Planning and 302
Construction Report

6. Rules and Regulations 333

6. A. TSUS: Approval of Rules and Regulations 334

7. Government Relations 348



8. Contracts
8. A. LU: CONSENT: Authorization for Third Amendment with EAB Global

8. B. LU: CONSENT: Purchase of Property — 4460 University Drive, City of
Beaumont

8. C. LU: CONSENT: Authorization for Agreement with Blackboard
8. D. SHSU: CONSENT: Authorization to Amend Blackboard Contract

8. E. SRSU: CONSENT: Authorization to enter into Utility Easement with AEP
Texas Inc. in Brewster County, Texas

8. F. TXST: CONSENT: Acquisition of 14 acres, Jerry D. Fields and Linda
Gregg Fields

8. G. TXST: CONSENT: Acquisition of 416 Lindsey Street, Giberson Partners
I, Ltd

8. H. TXST: CONSENT: Easement Agreement with CenterPoint Texas Gas
Operations

8. 1. TXST: CONSENT: Acquisition of 1.8 acres, Texas Educational
Foundation, Inc.

8. J. TXST: CONSENT Interlocal Cooperative Agreement for Scientific
Supplies

9. Personnel

9. A. TSUS: Delegation of Authority to Determine the Compensation for the
Chancellor

9. B. TSUS: Delegation of Authority to Determine the Compensation for the
Director of Audits and Analysis

9. C. TXST: Piper Professor
9. D. TSUS: CONSENT: Personnel
10. Miscellaneous

10. A. TXST: Naming of the University Events Center Club Seating and Adjacent
Multipurpose Room

10. B. TSUS: CONSENT: Gift Report

10. C. TSUS: CONSENT: Holiday Schedules
11. Presidents' Report
12. Litigation Report
13. SAB Response

349
350
351

359
360
361

371

372

373

390

391

392
393

394

395
397
516
517

518
568
577
612
613



THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING

Texas State University
Round Rock Campus
May 24-25, 2018

Austin Marriott North

2600 La Frontera Boulevard
Round Rock, Texas 78681
(512) 733-6767

Hospitality Suite: Austin Room
Wednesday: 4:00 p.m. — 10:30 p.m.
Thursday: 8:30 p.m. — 10:30 p.m.

Thursday — May 24, 2018

Breakfast on your own

9:00 a.m. Vans depart Austin Marriott North to Round Rock Campus for
Chief Finance Officers Meeting

9:30 a.m. Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only)
Avery Building, Room 367

9:30 a.m. Vans depart Austin Marriott North to Round Rock Campus for Presidents’ Meeting

10:00 a.m. Presidents’ Meeting (Presidents and Chancellor Only)
Avery Building, Room 400A

10:00 a.m. Chief Student Affairs Officers (Staff Only)
Avery Building, Room 365

11:00 a.m. Vans depart Austin Marriott North to Round Rock Campus
11:30 a.m. Lunch — Avery Building, 4™ Floor Lobby

12:30 p.m. BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING — Avery Building, Room 256

12:30 p.m. Convene in Open Session/Recess into Executive Session
e Personnel, Legal and Real Estate Matters
e Reviews: Brian McCall, Chancellor
Carol Fox, Director of Audits and Analysis

12:30 p.m. Breakout Meetings
Academic Affairs (Staff Only) — Avery Building, Room 369
Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only) — Avery Building, Room 367
Chief Student Affairs Officers (Staff Only) — Avery Building, Room 365
Student Advisory Board — Avery Building, Room 455

3:00 p.m. Reconvene in Open Session — Avery Building, Room 256

1. Welcome/Remarks by Chairman



4:30 p.m.
5:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:30 p.m.

2. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

3. Reports & Motions

Academic Affairs

Finance and Audit
Planning and Construction
Rules and Regulation
Government Relations
Contracts

Personnel

e Miscellaneous

Willow Hall Dedication
Bus departs to Austin Marriott North following Dedication ceremony

Cocktails (Business Attire)
Austin Marriott North, Atrium

Dinner
Austin Marriott North, La Frontera Ballroom

Friday — May 25, 2018

9:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

9:45 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

Student Advisory Board Breakfast (Regents, Chancellor, and Presidents)
Austin Marriott North, Austin Room

Breakfast for Remaining Attendees
Austin Marriott North, La Frontera Rooms | & I

Vans depart from Austin Marriott North to Round Rock Campus

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING — Avery Building, Room 256

1. Welcome/Remarks by Chairman
2. Student Advisory Board Report

3. Update on the work of the TSUS Task Force on Active Attack Preparation -
Dr. John Hayek

4, Campus Update — Texas State University — Dr. Eugene Bourgeois
5. Foundation Update — Mr. Mike Wintemute

6. Reports & Motions
General Motions/Consent Agenda

7. Public Comments
8. Adjourn

Transportation provided to Austin Marriott North



Texas State University System
General Motions

2. General Motions
2. A. TSUS: Approval of Minutes
2. B. TSUS: Approval of Future Board Meetings 2019
2. C. TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda
2. D. TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings



TSUS: Approval of Minutes

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The minutes of the quarterly Board of Regents meeting held on February 15 - 16,
2018 be approved.



MINUTES
OF

THE BOARD OF REGENTS
OF

THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Quarterly Board Meeting

February 15-16, 2018



TABLE OF CONTENTS

COMMITTEE MEETINGS ...ttt e ettt s e e e e e e e e aetb e e e e e aeeennne 3
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE .....coiiiiiiiii et 4
RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE .....coiiiiiiiii et e e 6
PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE .....ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 7
FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE ..ottt 8
BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING ....cootitiiiiiie et e et e e et a e e e e e e eeaanann e e e e e e 10

l. L7 AN I @ ] 5 S 10

Il. ATTENDANCE ...ttt e e e ettt ettt e e e e e e et e e abb e e e eaaas 10

M. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION .....cuuuiiiiiiiitiiiiiieie e e eeiiies s s e e e e e e eeaneiaae e e eaaeeeenees 10

V. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION ....coiiiiiiiii e eetiea s e e e e e eeeanena s s e e eaeeeeenne 10

V. WELCOME REMARKS ...ttt e e e et e et eeeaaeeeenes 10

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES ...ttt 10

VII.  ACADEMIC AFFAIRS ...ttt e e e e e e e e et a s e e e e e e e eaattaaasaaeaeeeennnes 11

VI, FINANCE AND AUDIT ..oiieeiiiiiiis e ee ettt e et eettes s s e e e e e e eeattaaa s e e e aaaeeaasesnaaaaeaaeeennnes 12

IX. PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION ..ottt ettt e e e e e eeaetaa e e aaeeeennes 13

X. RULES AND REGULATIONS ...ttt e e e e e e ettt s s e e e e e eeaaetan s e e eaeaaennne 14

XI. GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS ..ottt e e e e e v n e e e e 15

XIl. CON T R A T S ettt ettt e e e et ettt b e e e e e et et et bb e e e e e e e e eatbba e e e eeaaas 15

XL MISCELLANEOUS ...ttt e e e e e e e e e aab e e e e e aaeeenee 17

XIV.  PERSONNEL ... oottt e e et s e s e e e e e e e ettt e e s e e e e e e e aerraaasaeaees 17

XV, RECESS .. e et e e et ettt a e et e ettt e e aaaeanae 17

XVI. RECONVENE.....c ettt e e e e e eeatt e e e e e e aeeennee 18

XVII. ATTENDANCE ...ttt s e e e e e e e et a s s e e e e e e eeeataa et e e e e eeeeesttnaaeaeaaas 18

XVIIl. STUDENT ADVISORY BOARD (SAB) REPORT .....oovtiiiiiiie ettt 18

XIX. MISCELLANEOUS ...ttt e e e et e ettt e e e e aaaeeenee 18

XX.  CAMPUS UPDATES: Lamar Institute of Technology, Lamar State College-Orange,

Lamar State College-Port ArtNUI .........ooiiiiiiiiieeeee e 22

XXl TSUS FOUNDATION UPDATE ...t e e e e e e e e e 22

XXII. TSUS BOARD SELF-ASSESSMENT ... 22

XXII. CONSENT AGENDA ...ttt s e e e e e e e e et a e s e e e e e e eeeetenaaaaeaees 22

XXIV. GENERAL MOTIONS. ...ttt e e et et a e e e e e e e e eettna e e eaeas 22

XXV. PUBLIC COMMENTS . ... ittt e e e e et e eeta e e e e e e e e e eeattaaaaeeeaaas 22

XXVI. ADJOURNMENT ...ttt ettt e ettt e s e e e e e e e e e et s e e e e e e e eeestan e s s e eeaeeeeesssnaaaaeaeees 22

CONSENT/APPENDIX ...ttt ettt e ettt e s s e e e e e e e eaet e a s e e e e e e e eeestaaasaeaaeeesenssnaaaaeanees 23

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 2

February 15-16, 2018 10



COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The committee meetings were each held prior to the Board of Regents meeting via

teleconference as follows:

Academic Affairs

Rules and Regulations
Planning and Construction
Finance and Audit

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting
February 15-16, 2018

February 5, 2018
February 9, 2018
February 9, 2018
February 9, 2018

11

4:30 p.m.
11:00 a.m.
1:30 p.m.
3:00 p.m.

CST
CST
CST
CST



ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Committee Members
Regent Jaime Garza, Committee Chair; Regent Rossanna Salazar; Regent Veronica Edwards

Call to Order

The Academic Affairs Committee of the Texas State University System was called to order on
February 5, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. CST by Committee Chair Jaime Garza. The meeting was held
telephonically.

Present
Regent Jaime Garza, Committee Chair; Regent Rossanna Salazar; Regent Veronica Edwards

Also Present

Student Regent, Kaitlyn Tyra; Dr. Brian McCall, Chancellor; Dr. John Hayek, Vice Chancellor for
Academic Affairs; Mr. Daniel Harper, Vice Chancellor for Finance; Mr. Mike Wintemute, Deputy
Vice Chancellor for Marketing and Communications; Ms. Candice Woodruff, Director of Policy &
Planning; Ms. Carol Treadway, Director of Administration; various component campus
representatives

Absent
None

Discussion Items
Committee Chair Jaime Garza called on Dr. John Hayek to present the agenda items.

Dr. Hayek presented SHSU: Degree Program Addition—Bachelor of Arts in French. The
committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Dr. Hayek presented SHSU: Degree Program Addition—Master of Fine Arts in Digital Media
Production. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Dr. Hayek presented SHSU: Degree Program Addition—Master of Science in Nursing. The
committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Dr. Hayek presented TXST: Add a Master of Healthcare Administration Degree Program via
Distance Education. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Dr. Hayek presented TXST: Add a Master of Science in Nursing Degree Program via Distance
Education. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Dr. Hayek presented LIT: Cyber Security Technology Program. The committee approved the
item to be taken to the full Board.

Dr. Hayek presented TSUS: Certified Enrollment Report. The committee approved the item to
be taken to the full Board.

Dr. Hayek briefly outlined the Consent Agenda items, which consisted of:

LU: Add an Advocacy Track to the B.A. in American Sign Language

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 4
February 15-16, 2018 12



LU: Addition of a Minor to the B.A. in American Sign Language

LU: Changes to the Interpreting Track of the B.A. in American Sign Language

SHSU: Certificate Program, Addition—Graduate Certificate in Political Science

SHSU: Semester Credit Hour (SCH) Change Request—Master of Science in Biology
SHSU: Semester Credit Hour (SCH) Change Request—Bachelor of Music in Music Therapy
SRSU: Request Change in Name of Discipline

TSUS: Curriculum Changes

TSUS: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

Adjournment
There being no further business before the Committee, Committee Chair Jaime Garza

adjourned the meeting at 4:54 p.m. CST.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting
February 15-16, 2018 13



RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE

Committee Members
Regent Vernon Reaser, Committee Chair; Regent Veronica Edwards; Regent Alan Tinsley

Call to Order

The Rules and Regulations Committee of the Texas State University System was called to order
on February 9, 2018 at 11:03 a.m. CST by Committee Chair Vernon Reaser. The meeting was
held telephonically.

Present
Regent Vernon Reaser, Committee Chair; Regent Veronica Edwards; Regent Alan Tinsley

Also Present

Regent Rossanna Salazar; Student Regent Kaitlyn Tyra; Dr. Brian McCall, Chancellor; Dr.
Fernando Gomez, Vice Chancellor and General Counsel; Dr. John Hayek, Vice Chancellor for
Academic Affairs; Mr. Daniel Harper, Vice Chancellor for Finance; Ms. Nelly Herrera, Deputy
General Counsel; Mr. Mike Wintemute, Deputy Vice Chancellor for Marketing and
Communications; Ms. Carole Fox, System Director of Audits and Analysis; Ms. Candice
Woodruff, Director of Policy & Planning; Mr. Charles Gregory, Associate Director of Audits and
Analysis; Ms. Kelly Wintemute, Compliance Officer; Ms. Therese Sternenberg, Assistant Vice
Chancellor; Ms. Carol Treadway, Director of Administration; various component campus
representatives

Absent
None

Discussion Iltems

Committee Chair Regent Vernon Reaser called on Dr. Fernando Gomez to present the agenda
items. Dr. Gomez asked Dr. John Hayek to present one of the agenda items.

Dr. Gomez briefly outlined the Consent Agenda item, which consisted of:

TSUS: Approval of Rules and Regulations.

Dr. Hayek presented a walk on item TSUS: Revision to Rules and Regulations re Board Self-
Assessment. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Adjournment
There being no further business before the Committee, Committee Chair Vernon Reaser
adjourned the meeting at 11:20 a.m. CST.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 6
February 15-16, 2018 14



PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE

Committee Members
Regent Bill Scott, Committee Chair; Regent David Montagne; Regent Donna Williams

Call to Order

The Planning and Construction Committee of the Texas State University System was called to
order on February 9, 2018 at 1:30 p.m. CST by Committee Chair Bill Scott. The meeting was
held telephonically.

Present
Regent Bill Scott, Committee Chair; Regent David Montagne; Regent Donna Williams

Also Present

Regent Rossanna Salazar; Dr. Brian McCall, Chancellor; Mr. Peter Graves, Vice Chancellor for
Contract Administration; Mr. Daniel Harper, Vice Chancellor for Finance; Mr. Rob Roy Parnell,
Associate Vice Chancellor for Facilities; Mr. Mike Wintemute, Deputy Vice Chancellor for
Marketing and Communications; Ms. Candice Woodruff, Director of Policy & Planning; Ms.
Hannah Taplin, Administrative Assistant; Ms. Carol Treadway, Director of Administration;
various component campus representatives

Absent
None

Discussion Items
Committee Chair Bill Scott called on Mr. Peter Graves to present the agenda items.

Mr. Graves presented SHSU: Design Development Documents for Art Complex. The committee
approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Graves presented TXST: Design Development Documents for the LBJ Student Center
Expansion. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Graves presented TXST: Design Development Documents for the Campus Recreation
Sports Fields. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Graves presented LSCO: Deferral of Due Date for Approval of Lamar State College —
Orange Campus Master Plan. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Graves presented TSUS: Addition to 2018-2023 Capital Improvements Program. The
committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Graves presented TSUS: Planning and Construction Report February 2018. This item was
informational only, no action was taken.

Adjournment
There being no further business before the Committee, Committee Chair Bill Scott adjourned
the meeting at 2:00 p.m. CST.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 7
February 15-16, 2018 15



FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

Committee Members
Regent Alan Tinsley, Committee Chair; Regent David Montagne; Regent Bill Scott

Call to Order

The Finance and Audit Committee of the Texas State University System was called to order on
February 9, 2018 at 3:01 p.m. CST by Committee Chair Alan Tinsley. The meeting was held
telephonically.

Present
Regent Alan Tinsley, Committee Chair; Regent David Montagne; Regent Bill Scott

Also Present

Regent Rossanna Salazar; Dr. Brian McCall, Chancellor; Mr. Daniel Harper, Vice Chancellor for
Finance; Mr. Mike Wintemute, Deputy Vice Chancellor for Marketing and Communications; Ms.
Carole Fox, System Director of Audits and Analysis; Ms. Candice Woodruff, Director of Policy &
Planning; Mr. Charles Gregory, Associate Director of Audits and Analysis; Ms. Kelly Wintemute,
Compliance Officer; Ms. Carol Treadway, Director of Administration; various component
campus representatives

Absent
None

Discussion Items
Committee Chair Alan Tinsley called on Mr. Daniel Harper to present the agenda items.

Mr. Harper presented TSUS: Authorization to Set Board Rates. The committee approved the
item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Harper presented TSUS: Authorization to Set Room Rates. The committee approved the
item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Harper presented TSUS: Twenty-Third Supplemental Resolution to the Master Resolution
Establishing the TSUS Revenue Financing System. The committee approved the item to be
taken to the full Board.

Mr. Harper presented TSUS: Second Amendment for Lease of Premises for Audit Function
Offices in Beaumont, Texas. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Harper presented TSUS: Delegation of Authority to Chancellor to Bind System-wide
Property Insurance Coverage. The committee approved the item to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Harper presented TSUS: Investment Consultant Contract. The committee approved the item
to be taken to the full Board.

Mr. Harper presented TSUS: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations. This item
was informational only, no action was taken.

Mr. Harper presented TSUS: Available Reserves. This item was informational only, no action
was taken.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 8
February 15-16, 2018 16



Mr. Harper briefly outlined the Consent Agenda items, which consisted of:

TSUS: Operating Budget and Related Adjustments
TSUS: Quasi Endowment Reports

The committee approved the items to be included on the Consent Agenda.
Adjournment

There being no further business before the Committee, Committee Chair Alan Tinsley adjourned
the meeting at 3:08 p.m. CST.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 9
February 15-16, 2018 17



BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING

VI.

CALL TO ORDER

The Quarterly Board of Regents meeting of The Texas State University System was
called to order on Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 12:34 p.m. CST by Chairman of the
Board Rossanna Salazar. The meeting was held in the ballroom of the Lamar University
Library, 8th floor, Spindletop room, at Lamar University, 4400 MLK Blvd., Beaumont, TX.
Noting the presence of a quorum, Chairman Salazar called upon Regent Reaser to lead
in the United States flag pledge, Regent Garza to lead in the Texas flag pledge, and
Regent Tinsley delivered the invocation.

ATTENDANCE
Present Absent
Chairman Rossanna Salazar Regent Donna Williams

Vice Chairman William Scott
Regent Charlie Amato
Regent Veronica Edwards
Regent Jaime Garza
Regent David Montagne
Regent Vernon Reaser
Regent Alan Tinsley
Student Regent Kaitlyn Tyra

Also Present

Chancellor Brian McCall, Ph.D.; President Ken Evans, LU; President Dana Hoyt, SHSU,;
President Bill Kibler, SRSU; President Denise Trauth, TXST; President Lonnie Howard,
LIT; President J. Michael Shahan, LSC-O; President Betty Reynard, LSC-PA

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Salazar recessed the Board to Executive Session at 12:36 p.m. CST in
accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code to discuss legal, real
estate and personnel issues.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

The Board reconvened in open session at 3:03 p.m. CST on Thursday, February 15,
2018.

Regent Amato stepped out of the meeting due to another meeting on his schedule at the
same time, and was not present to vote on any of the agenda items.

WELCOME REMARKS
Chairman Salazar welcomed all present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Upon motion of Chairman Salazar, seconded by Regent Garza, with all Regents voting
aye, it was ordered that the minutes of the quarterly Board of Regents meeting held on
November 16-17, 2017 are approved.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 10
February 15-16, 2018 18



VII.

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

Regent Jaime Garza, Chair of the Academic Affairs Committee, presented the following
agenda items:

2018-22 SHSU: Degree Program Addition—Bachelor of Arts in French

Upon motion of Regent Garza, seconded by Regent Scott, with all Regents voting aye, it
was ordered that Sam Houston State University is authorized to offer a degree program
and the associated new course additions, leading to the Bachelor of Arts with a major in
French, housed within the College of Humanities and Social Sciences (06 1581) to be
implemented upon final approval by the TSUS Board of Regents and the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board.

2018-23 SHSU: Degree Program Addition—Master of Fine Arts in Digital Media
Production
Upon motion of Regent Garza, seconded by Regent Reaser, with all Regents voting aye,
it was ordered that Sam Houston State University is authorized to offer a degree
program and the associated new course additions, leading to the Master of Fine Arts
with a major in Digital Media Production, housed within the College of Fine Arts and
Mass Communication (08 1142) to be implemented upon final approval by the TSUS
Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.

2018-24 SHSU: Degree Program Addition—Master of Science in Nursing

Upon motion of Regent Garza, seconded by Regent Reaser, with all Regents voting aye,
it was ordered that Sam Houston State University is authorized to offer a degree
program and the associated new course additions, leading to the Master of Science with
a major in Nursing, housed within the College of Health Science (10 1387) to be
implemented upon final approval by the TSUS Board of Regents and the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board.

2018-25 TXST: Add a Master of Healthcare Administration Degree Program via
Distance Education

Upon motion of Regent Garza, seconded by Regent Scott, with all Regents voting aye, it

was ordered that Texas State University is authorized to offer the existing Master of

Healthcare Administration degree program via Executive distance education.

2018-26 TXST: Add a Master of Science in Nursing Degree Program via Distance
Education

Upon motion of Regent Garza, seconded by Regent Reaser, with all Regents voting aye,

it was ordered that Texas State University is authorized to add a new Master of Science

in Nursing degree with a major in Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner via

distance education.

2018-27 LIT: Cyber Security Technology Program

Upon motion of Regent Garza, seconded by Regent Scott, with all Regents voting aye, it
was ordered that Lamar Institute of Technology is authorized to submit the Cyber
Security Technology Program Associate of Applied Science and Level | Certificate for
approval to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 11
February 15-16, 2018 19



VIII.

2018-28 TSUS: Certified Enroliment Report

Upon motion of Regent Garza, seconded by Regent Tinsley, with all Regents voting aye,
it was ordered that the Certified Enroliment Report for the Fall Semester, 2017 for the
Texas State University System components is approved.

A walk on item on the Academic Affairs agenda was considered.

2018-29 LU: Expand the M.Ed. in Counseling and Development to 60 credit hours
to include a concentration in Professional School Counseling and a
concentration in Marriage, Couple and Family Counseling.

Upon motion of Regent Garza, seconded by Regent Reaser, with all Regents voting aye,

it was ordered that Lamar University is authorized to amend the M.Ed. in Counseling and

Development to 60 credit hours on campus and online effective June 1 2018, with the

option for a concentration specialization in Professional School Counseling or the option

for a concentration specialization in Marriage, Couple and Family Counseling,

Regent Garza noted that the following items are found on the Consent Agenda:

e LU: Add an Advocacy Track to the B.A. in American Sign Language

e LU: Addition of a Minor to the B.A. in American Sign Language

e LU: Changes to the Interpreting Track of the B.A. in American Sign Language

e SHSU: Certificate Program, Addition—Graduate Certificate in Political Science

e SHSU: Semester Credit Hour (SCH) Change Request—Master of Science in
Biology

e SHSU: Semester Credit Hour (SCH) Change Request—Bachelor of Music in
Music Therapy

e SRSU: Request Change in Name of Discipline

e TSUS: Curriculum Changes

e TSUS: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

These items were voted on and passed under the approval of the Consent Agenda.
These items can be found immediately following the meeting minutes.

FINANCE AND AUDIT

Regent Alan Tinsley, Chair of the Finance and Audit Committee, presented the following
agenda items:

2018-30 TSUS: Authorization to Set Board Rates

Upon motion of Regent Tinsley, seconded by Regent Montagne, with all Regents voting
aye, it was ordered that the accompanying schedules titled “Proposed Board Rates for
Fiscal Year 2019” are approved, effective Fall 2018 semester.

2018-31 TSUS: Authorization to Set Room Rates

Upon motion of Regent Tinsley, seconded by Regent Scott, with all Regents voting aye,
it was ordered that the accompanying schedules titled “Proposed Room Rates for Fiscal
Year 2019 are approved, effective Fall 2018 semester.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 12
February 15-16, 2018 20



2018-32 TSUS: Twenty-Third Supplemental Resolution to the Master Resolution
Establishing the TSUS Revenue Financing System
Upon motion of Regent Tinsley, seconded by Regent Montagne, with all Regents voting
aye, it was ordered that the “Twenty-Third Supplemental Resolution to the Master
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of Board of Regents, Texas
State University System Revenue Financing System Revenue Bonds, in One or More
Series; and Approving and Authorizing Instruments and Procedures Relating Thereto” is
adopted.

2018-33 TSUS: Second Amendment for Lease of Premises for Audit Function
Offices in Beaumont, Texas

Upon motion of Regent Tinsley, seconded by Regent Reaser, with all Regents voting

aye, it was ordered that the Vice Chancellor for Finance is authorized to sign a second

amendment for the lease of office space in Beaumont, Texas for a term not to exceed

five (5) years, including extensions, subject to approval as to legal form by the Vice

Chancellor and General Counsel.

2018-34 TSUS: Delegation of Authority to Chancellor to Bind System-wide
Property Insurance Coverage

Upon motion of Regent Tinsley, seconded by Regent Scott, with all Regents voting aye,

it was ordered that the Chancellor is hereby granted authority to bind system-wide

coverage for property insurance for the 2018-2019 policy year.

2018-35 TSUS: Investment Consultant Contract

Upon motion of Regent Tinsley, seconded by Regent Garza, with all Regents voting aye,
it was ordered that the Vice Chancellor for Finance is authorized to execute a contract
for investment consultant services with Fund Evaluation Group.

Informational Item - TSUS: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations
The Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations was presented as an
informational item only. No action was taken.

Informational Item - TSUS: Available Reserves
The Statement of Available Reserves was presented as an informational item only. No
action was taken.

Regent Tinsley noted that the following items are found on the Consent Agenda:

e TSUS: Operating Budget and Related Adjustments
e TSUS: Quasi Endowment Reports

These items were voted on and passed under the approval of the Consent Agenda.
These items can be found immediately following the meeting minutes.

IX. PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION

Regent Bill Scott, Chair of the Planning and Construction Committee, presented the
following agenda items:

2018-36 SHSU: Design Development Documents for Art Complex
Upon motion of Regent Scott, seconded by Regent Tinsley, with all Regents voting aye,
it was ordered that the design development documents prepared by Kirksey Architecture

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 13
February 15-16, 2018 21



of Houston, Texas, for the Art Complex project at Sam Houston State University and the
projected total project cost of $37,000,000 are approved, to be funded by Texas State
University System Revenue Bonds in the amount of $37,000,000.

2018-37 TXST: Design Development Documents for the LBJ Student Center
Expansion
Upon motion of Regent Scott, seconded by Regent Edwards, with all Regents voting
aye, it was ordered that the design development documents prepared by Atkins
Architects, Austin, Texas, for the LBJ Student Center Expansion project at Texas State
University and the projected total project cost of $31,200,000 are approved. The project
is to be funded by $21,400,000 from new The Texas State University System Revenue
Bonds to be repaid by Student Center Fee revenue, $5,000,000 from the remaining
proceeds from the 2017 Texas State University System Revenue Bond Series,
$3,000,000 from Student Center Reserves, $800,000 from the Alumni Association,
$600,000 from Higher Education Funds, and $400,000 from other fee reserves.

2018-38 TXST: Design Development Documents for the Campus Recreation
Sports Fields
Upon motion of Regent Scott, seconded by Regent Edwards, with all Regents voting
aye, it was ordered that the design development documents prepared by Sink, Combs,
Dethlefs Architects, Denver, Colorado, for the Campus Recreation Sports Fields project
at Texas State University and the projected total project cost of $7,400,000 are
approved. The project is to be funded by $4,400,000 from Texas State University
System Revenue Bonds to be repaid by Campus Recreation Fee revenue and the
balance of $3,000,000 is from Campus Recreation reserves.

2018-39 LSCO: Deferral of Due Date for Approval of Lamar State College —
Orange Campus Master Plan

Upon motion of Regent Scott, seconded by Regent Reaser, with all Regents voting aye,

it was ordered that the date for submission by Lamar State College — Orange of a new

Campus Master Plan for approval by the Board of Regents is deferred to November,

2020.

2018-40 TSUS: Addition to 2018-2023 Capital Improvements Program

Upon motion of Regent Scott, seconded by Regent Garza, with all Regents voting aye, it
was ordered that the Campus Bookstore, Innovation Plaza, and Ron Mafrige Field
House Renovation projects at Sam Houston State University are added to the 2018-
2023 TSUS Capital Improvements Program.

Informational Item - TSUS: Planning and Construction Report February 2018
The Planning and Construction Report February 2018 was presented as an
informational item only. No action was taken.

X. RULES AND REGULATIONS

Regent Vernon Reaser, Chair of the Rules and Regulations Committee, noted that the
following item is found on the Consent Agenda:

e TSUS: Approval of Rules and Regulations

This item was voted on and passed under the approval of the Consent Agenda. This
item can be found immediately following the meeting minutes.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 14
February 15-16, 2018 22



A walk on item on the Rules and Regulations agenda was considered.

2018-41 TSUS: Revision to Rules and Regulations re Board Self-Assessment
Upon motion of Regent Reaser, seconded by Regent Scott, with all Regents voting aye,
it was ordered that the attached revision to the Rules and Regulations, regarding Board
Self-Assessment, is approved.

XI. GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Chairman Salazar called on Regent Montagne, who asked Vice Chancellor Sean
Cunningham to make a brief report. Vice Chancellor Cunningham presented a legislative
update concerning state and federal issues that have the potential to impact the Texas
State University System.

XII. CONTRACTS

Chairman Salazar noted that all contracts are on the Consent Agenda and that Dr.
Fernando Gomez, Vice Chancellor and General Counsel, is available to answer any
guestions. All contracts items were passed under the Consent Agenda and can be found
following the meeting minutes.

LU: Acceptance of Gift of Property — 4639 Hartel St., City of Beaumont
Lamar University is authorized to accept the transfer from Lamar University Foundation,
Inc. the real property listed below.

e The .1492 acres of real property located at
4639 Hartel St. Jefferson County, Beaumont, TX 77705
LA SALLE ADDITION L5 B3

LU: Purchase of Property — 5155 Heisig St., City of Beaumont

Lamar University is authorized to accept the transfer of the real property listed below
from Lamar University Foundation, Inc. subject to approval as to legal form by the Vice
Chancellor and General Counsel.

e The .2596 acres of real property located at
5155 Heisig St. Jefferson County, Beaumont, TX 77705
LAMAR ADDITION L1 B36

LU: Acceptance of Gift of Property — 1018 Oregon Ave., 1210 lowa St., and 1220
lowa St.

Lamar University is authorized to accept the transfer of the real property listed below

from Lamar University Foundation, Inc. subject to approval as to legal form by the Vice

Chancellor and General Counsel.

e The .2238 acres of real property located at
1018 Oregon Ave., Jefferson County, Beaumont, TX 77705
LAMAR ADDITION L3 B27 W1/2 L4 B27

e The .1492 acres of real property located at
1210 lowa St., Jefferson County, Beaumont, TX 77705
LAMAR ADDITION L1 B38

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 15
February 15-16, 2018 23



e The .1492 acres of real property located at
1220 lowa St., Jefferson County, Beaumont, TX 77705
LAMAR ADDITION L2 B38

LU: Authorization for Second Amendment to Food Service Contract

Lamar University is authorized to sign an amendment to the January 1, 2015 Agreement
to Operate and Manage Food Services between Lamar University and Compass Group

USA, Inc. by and through its Chartwells Division (subject to approval as to legal form by

the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel), to achieve the following objectives:

1. Extending the amortization schedule of Montagne Kitchen, Market Express, Tiny
House BBQ, Setzer, Dining Hall Technology, Starbucks, Pulse on Dining, and
General Refresh to the date of December 31, 2028; and,

2. Increase by five percent (5%) daily meal plan rate to Chartwells.

LU: Sale of Property

Lamar University is authorized to sell property located at 3685 South Martin Luther King
Parkway Beaumont, TX; known as University Surplus Property and Storage Building #
0899 and more specifically described below and in the attached survey, subject to
approval as to legal form by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel.

e The 1.206 acres of real property located at
3675 M L King Jr. Parkway, Jefferson County, Beaumont, TX 77705
JW Bullock ABST 7 TR 180 PT Plat Block 16

e The 1.040 acres of real property located at
3685 M L King Jr. Parkway, Jefferson County, Beaumont, TX 77705
JW Bullock ABST 7 TR 185 PT Plat Block 16

e The 2.019 acres of real property located at
3751 M L King Jr. Parkway, Jefferson County, Beaumont, TX 77705
JW Bullock ABST 7 TR 162 PT Plat Block 16

SHSU: Authorization for Amendment Number Fifteen to Food Service Contract
The attached Amendment Number 15 to the May 26, 2005 Food Service Contract
between Sam Houston State University and ARAMARK Educational Services of Texas,
Inc. of Irving, Texas, is approved.

SHSU: Authorization For Sam Houston State University To Enter Into An
Agreement With Commemorative Brands, Inc. dba Balfour (CBI) to
Design, Manufacture and Market the Official Ring of SHSU

Sam Houston State University is authorized to execute an agreement with

Commemorative Brands, Inc. dba Balfour (CBI) to design, manufacture and market the

official SHSU ring, subject to approval as to legal form by the Vice Chancellor and

General Counsel.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 16
February 15-16, 2018 24



SHSU: Authorization for Sam Houston State University To Enter Into An
Agreement With Barnes And Noble College Booksellers LLC for bookstore
operations

Sam Houston State University is authorized to execute an agreement with Barnes and

Noble College Booksellers, LLC to operate and provide services for bookstore

operations at SHSU, subject to approval as to legal form by the Vice Chancellor and

General Counsel.

TXST: Adidas America Inc. Contract

Texas State University is authorized to enter into the attached agreement with
Adidas America Inc. with a term ending on June 30, 2022 for a sum not to
exceed $4.5 million.

LSC-PA: Donation of Property Located at 1115 Lakeshore Drive, Port Arthur, TX
Lamar State College Port Arthur is authorized to accept the donation of unimproved real
property located at 1115 Lakeshore Drive in Port Arthur, Texas.

Xlll.  MISCELLANEOUS

Chairman Salazar noted that the first three items on the agenda under the
miscellaneous section will be heard on Friday, February 16, 2018.

Chairman Salazar noted that the following item is found on the Consent Agenda:
e TSUS: Gifts

This item was voted on and passed under the approval of the Consent Agenda. This
item can be found immediately following the meeting minutes.

XIV. PERSONNEL
Chairman Salazar noted that the following item is found on the Consent Agenda:

e TSUS: Personnel

This item was voted on and passed under the approval of the Consent Agenda. This
item can be found immediately following the meeting minutes.

XV. RECESS
At 3:36 p.m. CST, Chairman Salazar recessed the meeting until the following morning.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 17
February 15-16, 2018 25



XVI. RECONVENE
The Quarterly Board of Regents meeting of the Texas State University System was
reconvened on Friday, February 16, 2018 at 10:16 a.m. CST by Chairman of the Board
Rossanna Salazar. The meeting was held in the ballroom of the Lamar University
Library, 8th floor, Spindletop room, at Lamar University, 4400 MLK Blvd., Beaumont, TX.
A quorum was present.
XVIl.  ATTENDANCE
Present Absent
Chairman Rossanna Salazar Regent Donna Williams
Vice Chairman William Scott
Regent Charlie Amato
Regent Veronica Edwards
Regent Jaime Garza
Regent David Montagne
Regent Vernon Reaser
Regent Alan Tinsley
Student Regent Kaitlyn Tyra
Also Present
Chancellor Brian McCall, Ph.D.; President Ken Evans, LU; President Dana Hoyt, SHSU;
President Bill Kibler, SRSU; President Denise Trauth, TXST; President Lonnie Howard,
LIT; President J. Michael Shahan, LSC-O; President Betty Reynard, LSC-PA
XVIIl. STUDENT ADVISORY BOARD (SAB) REPORT
Chairman Salazar asked each president to introduce his or her respective students to
the Board. The SAB President reported to the Board. The SAB report included a
welcome and a written report distributed to the Regents outlining school updates, a food
drive, and a community service project.
XIX. MISCELLANEOUS
2018-42 TSUS: Conferring of Regents’ Teacher Award (Debra Feakes, Ph.D.)
Upon motion of Regent Montagne, seconded by Regent Amato, with all Regents voting
aye, upon the recommendation of the Chancellor and nomination by the university
president, it was ordered that:
1. The Regents’ Teacher Award be conferred, in perpetuity, upon Debra Feakes, Ph.D;
2. The Regents’ Teacher medallion be presented to her along with a $3,000 award; that
she have the right to wear such medallion at appropriate events; and that she be
recognized as having received the award;
3. The attached resolution be adopted; presented to her; and forever recorded and
preserved in the minutes of the Board of Regents.
Resolution Honoring Dr. Debra Feakes
WHEREAS, the Board of Regents of the Texas State University System has determined
that it would advance the cause of higher education in the State of Texas and contribute
to the public good of the state to create the Office of Regents’ Teacher; and,
TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 18

February 15-16, 2018 26



WHEREAS, the purpose of the Office is to recognize outstanding faculty members who
have demonstrated through the performance of their duties, exceptional dedication, skill,
and knowledge of the curriculum; and,

WHEREAS, the Office of Regents’ Teacher is a lifetime designation bestowed by the
Board of Regents upon full-time faculty members who have been acknowledged by their
peers and students as exceptional, and recommended by the Texas State University
System Foundation Board of Directors, the Chancellor, and the Institution President;
and,

WHEREAS, Debra Feakes, Ph.D., Professor in the Department of Chemistry and
Biochemistry, has taught more than 15 courses, some of which she developed; has
developed a version of the University Seminar course for chemistry majors; and has
collaborated with Student Learning Assistance Center in incorporating Supplemental
Instruction into introductory chemistry courses, resulting in improved student success
and retention; and,

WHEREAS, Dr. Feakes was a statewide recipient of the Minnie Stevens Piper
Foundation’s Piper Professor Award in 2016; was a recipient of the university’s Everette
Swinney Faculty Senate Excellence in Teaching Award; has been Non-Traditional
Students Organization Professor of the Year twice; has been Alpha Chi National Honor
Society Favorite Professor eight times; and has received the Presidential Distinction
Award or Presidential Award for Excellence on five occasions; and,

WHEREAS, Dr. Feakes, has been praised by her students for her openness, friendly
demeanor, and fairness; and has been recognized as a teacher who fosters a warm and
comfortable environment that allows for the free exchange of ideas; and,

WHEREAS, Dr. Feakes, by her dedication and commitment to excellence in the
performance of her duties, has brought great honor to Texas State University, the Texas
State University System, and the great State of Texas;

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved on this 16th day of February 2018, that Debra Feakes,
Ph.D., be designated a Regents’ Teacher and forever hold said title, including all honors,
rights, and privileges appurtenant thereto.

2018-43 TSUS: Conferring of Regents’ Teacher Award (David Nolan, Ph.D.)

Upon motion of Regent Amato, seconded by Regent Garza, with all Regents voting aye,
upon the recommendation of the Chancellor and nomination by the university president,
it was ordered that:

1. The Regents’ Teacher Award be conferred, in perpetuity, upon David Nolan, Ph.D.;
2. The Regents’ Teacher medallion be presented to him along with a $3,000 award;
that he have the right to wear such medallion at appropriate events; and that he be

recognized as having received the award;

3. The attached resolution be adopted; presented to him; and forever recorded and
preserved in the minutes of the Board of Regents.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 19
February 15-16, 2018 27



Resolution Honoring Dr. David Nolan

WHEREAS, the Board of Regents of the Texas State University System has determined
that it would advance the cause of higher education in the State of Texas and contribute
to the public good of the state to create the Office of Regents’ Teacher; and,

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Office is to recognize outstanding faculty members who
have demonstrated through the performance of their duties, exceptional dedication, skKill,
and knowledge of the curriculum; and,

WHEREAS, the Office of Regents’ Teacher is a lifetime designation bestowed by the
Board of Regents upon full-time faculty members who have been acknowledged by their
peers and students as exceptional, and recommended by the Texas State University
System Foundation Board of Directors, the Chancellor, and the Institution President;
and,

WHEREAS, David Nolan, Ph.D., Associate Professor of Practice in the School of
Journalism and Mass Communication, came to Texas State University in 2003 following
a successful 24-year career as a photojournalist in the United States Air Force; has
taught photojournalism, mass communication, media design, visual storytelling and other
courses, both face-to-face and online; and has served on numerous thesis committees;
and,

WHEREAS, Dr. Nolan, was nominated for his first teaching award in 2004, only a year
after he arrived at Texas State University; and has since received numerous awards,
including the Presidential Award for Excellence in Service, the Presidential Award for
Excellence in Teaching, and the National Press Photographers Association Robin F.
Garland Educator Award; and,

WHEREAS, Dr. Nolan, has thought profoundly and carefully about teaching as a craft
and an art; and has mentored dozens of students, helping them grow and flourish in their
chosen careers; and:;

WHEREAS, Dr. Nolan, by his dedication and commitment to excellence in the
performance of his duties, has brought great honor to Texas State University, the Texas
State University System, and the great State of Texas;

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved on this 16th day of February 2018, that David Nolan,
Ph.D., be designated a Regents’ Teacher and forever hold said title, including all honors,
rights, and privileges appurtenant thereto.

2018-44 TSUS: Conferring of Regents’ Staff Excellence Award (Delores Black)
Upon motion of Regent Amato, seconded by Regent Montagne, with all Regents voting
aye, upon the recommendation of the Chancellor and nomination by the university
president, it was ordered that:

1. The Regents’ Staff Excellence Award be conferred, in perpetuity, upon Delores
Black;

2. The Regents’ Staff Excellence Award medallion be presented to her along with a
$3,000 award; that she have the right to wear such medallion at appropriate events;
and that she be recognized as having received the award;

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 20
February 15-16, 2018 28



3. The attached resolution be adopted; presented to her; and forever recorded and
preserved in the minutes of the Board of Regents.

Resolution Honoring Delores Black

WHEREAS, the Board of Regents of the Texas State University System has determined
that it would advance the cause of higher education in the State of Texas and contribute
to the public good of the state to create the Regents’ Staff Excellence Award; and,

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Award is to recognize employees of Texas State
University System component institutions for outstanding service to the institutions and
commitment to their missions; and,

WHEREAS, the Regents’ Staff Excellence Award is a lifetime designation bestowed by
the Board of Regents upon component institution staff who have been nominated by the
Institution Presidents and recommended by the Texas State University System
Foundation Board of Directors and the Chancellor; and,

WHEREAS, Delores Black, Administrative Associate Senior in the Mary Morgan Moore
Department of Music within the College of Fine Arts and Communication, has been a
member of the Lamar University staff for more than 41 years; and is a Lamar University
alumna, earning a Bachelor of Science in Music Education and a Master of Music
Education; and,

WHEREAS, Ms. Black has an exemplary record of service to the University, participating
in and leading extracurricular activities such as the Staff Senate and Lamar University
Staff Association; and is the recipient of several university awards, including the
President’s Staff Award, President’s Award, and Distinguished Staff Award; and,

WHEREAS, Ms. Black is actively involved in civic and artistic causes in the Beaumont
Community as a performer with the Symphony of Southeast Texas Chorus; chair and
corresponding secretary for Beaumont Interfaith Choral Society; business manager of
the Beaumont Civic Opera; and a performer with the Beaumont Community Players;
and,

WHEREAS, Ms. Black, through her commitment to all aspects of the music curriculum,
advising, record keeping, and communication with students, faculty, and staff, has
brought great honor to Lamar University, the Texas State University System, and the
great State of Texas;

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved on this 16th day of February 2018, that Delores Black,
receive the Regents’ Staff Excellence Award, including all honors, rights, and privileges
appurtenant thereto.

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 21
February 15-16, 2018 29



XX. CAMPUS UPDATES: Lamar Institute of Technology, Lamar State College-Orange,
Lamar State College-Port Arthur

Chairman Salazar asked each of the institutions to present a campus update to the
Board.

XXI. TSUS FOUNDATION UPDATE

Mr. Mike Wintemute, Executive Director of the Foundation, made a presentation to the
Board regarding the current status of Foundation funds, awards and scholarships.

XXIl.  TSUS BOARD SELF-ASSESSMENT

Chairman Salazar reviewed the results of the recent board self-evaluation survey which
were overwhelmingly positive and provide evidence of a high functioning organization.
The Board rated itself on average 4.8 out of 5 or higher on 90 percent of the self-
assessment survey items. Write-in comments were also positive and one particular
suggestion was noted related to some type of future seminar or retreat for board
members on effective governance.

XXIl. CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Salazar asked if there were any items that Regents wanted to remove from
the Consent Agenda. No items were removed from the Consent Agenda.

2018-45 TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda
Upon motion of Chairman Salazar, seconded by Regent Scott, with all Regents voting
aye, it was ordered that all items in the Consent Agenda are approved.

XXIV. GENERAL MOTIONS

Chairman Salazar outlined one general informational item regarding the schedule of
upcoming board meetings:

May 24-25, 2018 Texas State University — Round Rock Campus
August 16 -17, 2018 Austin
November 15 -16, 2018 Sam Houston State University

XXV. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Chairman Salazar called for public comments. There were no public comments.

XXVI. ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Salazar adjourned the meeting at 11:29 a.m. CST.

Attested by:
Brian McCall, Ph.D.
Chancellor and Secretary to the Board

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting 22
February 15-16, 2018 30



CONSENT/APPENDIX

TSUS Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting
February 15-16, 2018

23
31



TSUS: Approval of Future Board Meetings

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

The future quarterly Board meetings be scheduled as follows:

February 7-8, 2019 Austin

May 23-24. 2019 Texas State University
August 22-23,2019 Sul Ross State University
November 14-15, 2019 Sam Houston State University

32




TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:
Except for items removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of at least one
Regent, all Consent Agenda items be approved.
Background
Because Consent Agenda items have been reviewed at the System and campus levels and are
otherwise considered routine in nature, the Board determines it to be in the public interest that

such items be approved under one vote unless any board member requests that an item(s) be
removed for separate discussion and vote. Consent Items are found at the end of each section.

33



TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings

August 16 -17, 2018 Austin
November 15 -16, 2018 Sam Houston State University

34



Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

Jaime Garza, Chair
Rossanna Salazar
Veronica Edwards

3. Academic Affairs

3. A
3. B.

3.C.
3.D.
3. E.
3. F.
3.G.

3. H.
3.1

3.J.
3. K.
3. L.

3. M.

3. N.

3.0.

3. P.

3. Q.
3.R.

3.S.

3.T.
3.U.

TXST: Add a Bachelor of Science Degree with a Major in Civil Engineering

TXST: Add a Master of Science Degree with a Major in Integrated Agricultural
Sciences and Delete the Master of Education Major in Agricultural Education

LIT: New Crime Scene Technician Certificate Level |

LSCO: New Program - Associate of Applied Science in Nursing
TSUS: Certified Enrollment Reports

Academic Affairs CONSENT Agenda

LU: CONSENT: Change the name of the Department of Counseling and
Special Populations to Department of Counseling

LU: CONSENT: Offer Graduate Certificate in Cybersecurity

LU: CONSENT: Offer a Revised Master of Public Administration (MPA)
Program to Add an Online Option

LU: CONSENT: New Graduate Certificate in Vocology and Vocal Health
SHSU: CONSENT: Department Merger—College of Education

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Designation Change—Bachelor of
Science in Liberal Studies

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Semester Credit Hour Change Increase:
Master of Arts in Sociology

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Title Change—Bachelor of Science in
Interdisciplinary Studies

SHSU: CONSENT: Department Name Change and Reorganization—
College of Education

SRSU-RGC: CONSENT: Transfer of the Bachelor of Applied Science-
Organizational Leadership to the Department of Business Administration

TXST: CONSENT: Add and Delete Programs at the Round Rock Campus

TXST: CONSENT: Change the Doctor of Philosophy Major in Aquatic
Resources

TXST: CONSENT: Change the Master of Arts Major in Professional
Counseling

TXST: CONSENT: Change the Master of Science in Criminal Justice
TXST: CONSENT: Delete Low Producing Degree Programs

35



3. V. LSCO: CONSENT: Change the General Education Core Curriculum

3. W. LSCO: CONSENT: New Program - Institutional Award in Advanced Nurse
Aide

3. X. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Closure CERT Administrative Technology

3. Y. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Closure IA Pharmacy Technology Sterile
Preparations

3. Z. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Modification for AS Business
3. AA. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Modification for AS Computer Science
3. BB. LSCO: CONSENT: Program Maodification for Information Technology

3. CC. LSCPA: CONSENT: Change the Name of Drug and Alcohol Abuse
Counseling Programs

3. DD. LSCPA: CONSENT: Closure of Esthetics Level | Certificate Program

3. EE. LSCPA: CONSENT: Closure of Receptionist Level | Certificate Program
3. FF. TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

3. GG. TSUS: CONSENT: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

36



TXST: Add a Bachelor of Science Degree with a Major in Civil Engineering

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to add a new Bachelor of Science degree
with a major in Civil Engineering.

Explanation

Texas State University proposes a new undergraduate degree, a Bachelor of Science with a
major in Civil Engineering, which will be the first in Texas with an emphasis on technology-
enhanced infrastructure (TEI). Every city is a network of public and private infrastructure assets
including transportation facilities, academic campuses, office and commercial developments,
hospitals and health centers, electric utilities, foundation structures, waste treatment, and storm
water management. These assets impact the productivity, safety, quality of life, and
sustainability in an urban area. The professional discipline known as “civil engineering” is
central to the planning, design, construction, operation, and maintenance of such critical assets.

As the nation strives to extend the useful life and economic value of our infrastructure,
increasingly sophisticated technologies are integral to city organizational models — the new
“smart” cities. Graduates of the proposed program will have a strong foundation in traditional
civil engineering topics combined with a unique education in the emerging sub-discipline of
smart infrastructure technologies. Students will be prepared to work with smart city
infrastructure, including sensor systems, communication systems, predictive analytics tools,
digital automation, and infrastructure management technologies. The primary objective of this
degree program is to prepare students to enter the civil engineering workforce, implement
"smart technologies” in the projects under their purview, and ultimately to become licensed
professional engineers.

The United States Bureau of Labor Statistics predicts that during the decade spanning 2016 —
2026, employment in civil engineering will grow nationally by over 32,000 positions, an increase
of over 10 percent. For Texas, the Texas Workforce Commission predicts that during the
decade spanning 2014 — 2024, employment in civil engineering will grow by over 6,000
positions, an increase of almost 24 percent. An analysis of the annual demand for civil
engineers in Texas versus the current supply of these professionals from Texas civil
engineering programs reveals that an unmet annual demand for 750 civil engineers exists.
Thus, the proposed program will address an important economic need in the state.

The proposed program will require 126 semester credit hours. Compelling academic reasons
exist for requiring more than the state mandated minimum of 120 hours for the baccalaureate
degree. In addition to the general education core curriculum, mathematics and sciences, and
general engineering topics required for Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology,
Inc. (ABET) accreditation, the program will prepare civil engineering students to design and
manage “smart infrastructure” systems. The program is designed to comply with broad ABET
accreditation requirements, to develop graduates with highly marketable skills and civil
engineering competencies, to prepare graduates for professional licensure, and to create a
framework for interdisciplinary research and development.

37



Texas State is well positioned programmatically and geographically to offer a civil engineering
program focused on TEI systems. Texas State has outstanding programs in Computer Science,
Electrical Engineering, Biology, Mathematics, and Geography to draw upon for course content
and instructor expertise. The proposed program will collaborate with electrical, industrial, and
manufacturing engineering programs to offer an industry-focused comprehensive design
experience in the senior year. The location of Texas State in the heart of the Central Texas
region is particularly well suited to developing such a novel program. The region has robust
industrial, technology, and engineering corporations. The Austin — San Antonio corridor is at the
heart of the state's aggregate, cement, and concrete industries, all of which have an increasing
reliance on smart technologies to manage processes and environmental issues. Several
technology corporations are headquartered or have significant presence in the Austin — San
Antonio corridor. Additionally, consulting firms such as Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc.;
HDR Consulting, LLC; Black & Veatch; and others are routinely searching for entry-level
engineers to work on infrastructure developments and municipal projects throughout the state.

Funding from reallocations, tuition, and state formula for the proposed program is estimated at
approximately $18 million over the first five years, and costs including new faculty, student
assistantships, technical support and administrative staff, equipment, supplies, and library
materials are estimated at $17,779,845.

38



TXST: Add a Master of Science Degree with a Major in Integrated Agricultural Sciences
and Delete the Master of Education Major in Agricultural Education

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to add a new Master of Science degree
with a major in Integrated Agricultural Sciences and phase-out the Master of
Education major in Agricultural Education.

Explanation

The Department of Agriculture at Texas State University proposes a unique, first of its kind and
the only, Master of Science degree with a major in Integrated Agricultural Sciences in Texas.
Based on a multidisciplinary approach, this program will expose students to the breadth of
agriculture and provide opportunities for them to gain expertise with theoretical and practical
skills necessary to analyze, optimize, and implement complex agro-systems. Through a
rigorous interdisciplinary agriculture curriculum and exposure to real-world applications,
students will develop technical and leadership skills necessary for an effective career in
addressing and solving food and agricultural issues.

Agriculture is a major economic driver in Texas, with multiple positions posted weekly for
employees with graduate degrees in agricultural sciences. According to the Texas Department
of Agriculture, the economic impact of the food and fiber sector totals more than $100 billion
annually in the state. To underscore the economic importance in the employment sector, the
Texas Workforce Commission projects there are more than 6,000 annual job openings from
2014-2024 for farm and ranch managers. While this number is very large, it is correlated with
Texas having the greatest number of farms and ranches in the nation, specifically 248,800
farms and ranches covering 130.2 million acres. Furthermore, this large number of job
openings illustrates the magnitude of the agriculture economy in Texas, which is third in the
nation. Texas leads the nation in cattle, cotton, hay, sheep, goats and mohair production, and
agriculture provides employment to one out of every seven (14 percent) working Texans.

The National Research Council states, “This is the era of ‘scientific agriculture.” Genomics,
ecology, chemistry, engineering, and other science disciplines play essential roles in twenty-first
century food and agriculture. As these disciplines become increasingly intertwined with food,
fiber, and fuel production, agriculture has lost a little of its distinct identity. Agriculture now so
thoroughly combines basic and applied aspects of the traditional STEM disciplines of science,
technology, engineering, and mathematics that the acronym might rightly expand to become
STEAM...agriculture can also connect with social science disciplines such as ethnobotany and
rural development, medicine, nutrition, and emerging fields.”

The proposed program will require 36 semester credit hours with thesis and non-thesis options.
Students will choose electives from research areas within Agricultural Business, Economics and
Poalicy, Crops and Soils, Agricultural Education and Leadership, and Animal Science. The
Integrated Agricultural Sciences degree program will replace the existing Master of Education
major in Agricultural Education. No new enrollment in the Master of Education program will
occur once the proposed program has been approved, and all qualified existing students will be
given the opportunity to matriculate to the proposed program. The existing Master of Education

39



program will be terminated when all the students graduate from that program, which is
estimated to be by 2023.

Funding for the proposed program is estimated at $2,031,528 over the first five years from
designated tuition, graduate tuition, and formula funding. The costs anticipated in the first five
years include new faculty, graduate student assistantships, lab equipment and supplies for an
estimated $1,671,944.

40



LIT: New Crime Scene Technician Certificate Level |

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar Institute of Technology be authorized to submit the Crime Scene Technician
Certificate Level | for approval to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.

Explanation

The level one certificate is designed to prepare students for employment in an entry level job
position in the criminal justice workforce. The 27 SCH certificate will enable those students who
successfully complete a more expedient route to employment with marketable skills needed in
the workplace. The Crime Scene Technician certificate is a subset of the Associate of Applied
Science Degree in Crime Scene Technology. Providing students with this certificate allows LIT
to meet the goals of the 60x30TX Strategic Plan and TSUS Vision 2020 for marketable skills.

Crime Scene Technician Certificate (Effective Fall 2018)
All courses within this Certificate are included in the AAS

CJLE 1327 Interview and Report Writing 3:3:0
CJLE 2345 Vice and Narcotics Investigation 3:3:.0
CJSA 1308 Criminalistics | 3:2:2
CJSA 2323 Criminalistics Il 3:2:2
CJSA 2332 Criminalistics Il 3:2:4
CRIJ 1301 Introduction to Criminal Justice 3:3:0
CRIJ 1306 Court Systems & Practices 3:3:0
CRIJ 2313 Correctional Systems & Practices 3:3:.0
CRIJ 2314 Criminal Investigation 3:3:0

41



LSC-O: New Program - Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to award an Associate of Applied
Science in Nursing (60 program hours).

Explanation

Lamar State College — Orange is proposing an Associate of Applied Science degree in Nursing.
Currently, there is not a two-year associate degree Nursing program in the Golden Triangle.
This program will allow students to obtain their AAS in Nursing degree and be eligible to take
the NCLEX-RN and enter the workforce.

Prior to implementation in fall 2018, the college will notify the Southern Association of Colleges
and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) and the Texas Higher Education
Coordinating Board.

Prerequisites:

BIOL 2301/2101 Human Anatomy & Physiology | .........ccccecvveeennee. 4
ENGL 1301 English Composition |..........ccccoveeiiieiiiiiiiiiieeeee e, 3
PSYC 2301 Introduction to General Psychology ............ccccocvveeennnee. 3
PSYC 2314 Lifespan Growth & Development...........cccccceeeeeeeiinneee, 3
First Year - Fall Semester:

BIOL 2302/2102 Human Anatomy & Physiology Il .........ccccccvveeennee. 4
*RNSG 1125 Professional Nursing Concepts |.........cccceeevvveeeininnnn. 1
*RNSG 1128 Introduction to Health Care Concepts..........cccceeevueneee. 1
*RNSG 1161 CHNICAl | .o 1
*RNSG 1216 Professional Nursing Competencies...........cccveevvvnen. 2
*RNSG 1430 Health Care ConceptS | ......ccovveeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieeiee 4
First Year - Spring Semester:

BIOL 2420 MicCrobiology .......ccoocuieieiiiiiieeiiieee e 4
*RNSG 1126 Professional Nursing Concepts Il........oevvvvvevevevevenenee. 1
*RNSG 1533 Health Care Concepts Il ......cceeeeviiiiiieeiieeeeiiciiee, 5
*RNSG 2362 ClNICAl 1 ..o 3
Second Year - Fall Semester:

*RNSG 1137 Professional Nursing Concepts lll.......ccccccoovvvvvvnnnnn.n. 1
*RNSG 1538 Health Care Concepts Hl ........cooovieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeii, 5
*RNSG 2363 ClHNICAl T ..eeeeeiiiiiieeecee e 3
Elective - Language, Philosophy & Culture or Creative Arts ............ 3

Second Year - Spring Semester:

*RNSG 2138 Professional Nursing Concepts IV......cccccceevvvviivnnnnnnn. 1
*RNSG 2360 ClNICAl [V ..oeeeiiiiiiec e 3
*RNSG 2539 Health Care Concepts IV ......oevveeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 5
I ] 7= LN o (o TU ] £ PRSPPI 60

*New Courses

42



TSUS: Certified Enrollment Report

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

The 2018 Spring Semester Certified Enrollment Report for the Texas State
University System components be approved.

BACKGROUND
In accordance with the Texas Education Code, Sections 51.403(b) and 51.404 and the System

Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill,Sectionl.(10)Curriculum Matters,Subsectionl1.(10)1 Twelfth
and fourth class day reports shall be submitted to the Board of Regents for approval.

43



Texas State University System Certified Enrollment Report

Spring 2018
Table 1. THECB Reportable Enroliment Data: Summary
2017 2018 1-Yr Change
Headcount 13,560 12,576 -7.3%
Lamar Flex-Entry - 1,490 -
SCH 146,141 138,527 -5.2%
FTSE 10,530.4 9,935.9 -5.6%
Headcount 19,122 19,359 1.2%
Sam Houston Flex-Entry - 1,034 -
SCH 226,220 235,393 4.1%
FTSE 15,365.8 15,988.6 4.1%
Headcount 2,792 2,627 -5.9%
Sul Ross-Total Flex-Entry ) 118 i
SCH 26,463 25,107 -5.1%
FTSE 1,835.3 1,744.1 -5.0%
Headcount 1,825 1,779 -2.5%
Sul Ross-Alpine Flex-Entry ) 118 i
SCH 18,949 18,753 -1.0%
FTSE 1,319.0 1,307.3 -0.9%
Headcount 967 848 -12.3%
Sul Ross-Rio Grande Flex-Entry ) i i
SCH 7,514 6,354 -15.4%
FTSE 516.3 436.8 -15.4%
Headcount 35,845 35,595 -0.7%
Texas State Flex-Entry i i i
SCH 426,380 422,234 -1.0%
FTSE 29,002.4 28,698.8 -1.0%
Headcount 2,441 2,629 7.7%
Flex-Entry - 22 -
LIT SCH 25,658 25,197 -1.8%
FTSE 1,710.5 1,679.8 -1.8%
Contact 597,008 585,744 -1.9%
Headcount 2,121 2,074 -2.2%
Flex-Entry - -
LSC-O SCH 19,042 17,979 -5.6%
FTSE 1,269.5 1,198.6 -5.6%
Contact 411,568 396,576 -3.6%
Headcount 2,072 1,980 -4.4%
Flex-Entry 126 -
LSC-PA SCH 19,213 18,105 -5.8%
FTSE 1,280.9 1,207.0 -5.8%
Contact 422,672 386,048 -8.7%
Headcount 77,953 76,840 -1.4%
Flex-Entry - 2,790 -
Total SCH 889,117 882,542 -0.7%
FTSE 60,994.7 60,452.7 -0.9%
Contact 1,431,248 1,368,368 -4.4%

Note: Table compares current year certified data to prior year certified data.

44




Texas State University System Certified Enrollment Report

Spring 2018
Table 2. THECB Reportable Enrollment Data: Detail
Doctoral- Doctoral-
TSUS Component Undergrad Master's Research Professional Post-Bach Total

Headcount 8,163 3,188 265 26 934 12,576
Lamar Flex-Entry 524 613 7 - 346 1,490
SCH 99,505 36,867 1,813 342 - 138,527
FTSE 6,633.7 3,072.3 201.4 28.5 - 9,935.9
Headcount 16,936 2,069 273 - 81 19,359
Sam Houston Flex-Entry 744 269 8 - 13 1,034
SCH 219,863 14,203 1,327 - - 235,393
FTSE 14,657.5 1,183.6 147.4 - - 15,988.6
Headcount 1,954 607 - - 66 2,627
sul Ross-Total Flex-Entry 65 52 - - 1 118
SCH 20,889 4,218 - - - 25,107
FTSE 1,392.6 351.5 - - - 1,744.1
Headcount 1,256 475 - - 48 1,779
Sul Ross-Alpine Flex-Entry 65 52 - - 1 118
SCH 15,327 3,426 - - - 18,753
FTSE 1,021.8 285.5 - - - 1,307.3
Headcount 698 132 - - 18 848
Sul Ross-Rio Grande Flex-Entry ) ) ) ) ) )
SCH 5,562 792 - - - 6,354
FTSE 370.8 66.0 - - - 436.8
Headcount 31,251 3,364 352 122 506 35,595
Texas State Flex-Entry ) ) ) ) ) )
SCH 392,916 25,794 2,204 1,320 - 422,234
FTSE 26,194.4 2,149.5 244.9 110.0 - 28,698.8
Headcount 2,629 - - - - 2,629
Flex-Entry 22 - - - - 22
LIT SCH 25,197 - - - - 25,197
FTSE 1,679.8 - - - - 1,679.8
Contact 585,744 - - - - 585,744
Headcount 2,074 - - - - 2,074
Flex-Entry - - - - - -
LSC-0 SCH 17,979 - - - - 17,979
FTSE 1,198.6 - - - - 1,198.6
Contact 396,576 - - - - 396,576
Headcount 1,980 - - - - 1,980
Flex-Entry 126 - - - - 126
LSC-PA SCH 18,105 - - - - 18,105
FTSE 1,207.0 - - - - 1,207.0
Contact 386,048 - - - - 386,048
Headcount 64,987 9,228 890 148 1,587 76,840
Flex-Entry 1,481 934 15 - 360 2,790
Total SCH 794,454 81,082 5,344 1,662 - 882,542
FTSE 52,963.6 6,756.8 593.8 138.5 - 60,452.7
Contact 1,368,368 - - - - 1,368,368

45




Texas State University System Certified Enrollment Report
Spring 2018

Table 3. THECB Non-Reportable Out-of-State/Online Data: Detail

Doctoral- Doctoral-

TSUS Component Undergrad Master's Research Professional Post-Bach Total
Headcount 66 377 29 1 88 561
Lamar SCH 753 4,168 204 6 - 5,131
FTSE 50.2 347.3 22.7 0.5 - 420.7
Headcount 20 144 27 - 9 200
Sam Houston SCH 145 897 141 - - 1,183
FTSE 9.7 74.8 15.7 - - 100.1
Headcount 86 521 56 1 97 761
Total SCH 898 5,065 345 6 - 6,314
FTSE 59.9 422.1 38.3 0.5 - 520.8

Note: Non-reportable out-of-state/online data are not included in Table 1, and these data are not applicable to all components.

Table 4. THECB Reportable Continuing Education Enrollment Data: Summary

TSUS Component 2017 2018 1-Yr Change
Headcount 973 1,122 15%
LIT FTSE 167.5 153.4 -8%
Contact 50,238 46,032 -8%
Headcount 132 189 43%
LSC-0 FTSE 9.2 12.9 40%
Contact 2,751 3,858 40%
Headcount 481 190 -60%
LSC-PA FTSE 167.6 159.3 -5%
Contact 50,294 47,801 -5%
Headcount 1,586 1,501 -5%
Total FTSE 344.3 325.6 -5%
Contact 103,283 97,691 -5%

Note: Table compares current year certified data to prior year certified data.

Definitions of Terms

Contact Hours

A unit of measure that represents an hour of scheduled instruction given to students of which 50 minutes must be of direct
instruction. Also referred to as clock hour.

Flex-Entry

Means by which institutions can report and be funded for semester credit/contact hours in classes that were not organized
by the census date (universities) or did not have its census date until after the census date of the term (CTC) but otherwise
met the state-mandated funding requirements.

Full-Time Student Equivalent
(FTSE)

Uses semester credit hours (SCH) to calculate the number of full-time equivalent students at an institution. The THECB uses
the following formulas:

1 undergraduate FTSE student = 15 SCH (12 SCH in Fall)

1 master’s FTSE student = 12 SCH (9 SCH in Fall)

1 doct-professional FTSE student = 12 SCH (9 SCH in Fall)

1 doct-research FTSE student =9 SCH (6 SCH in Fall)

1 continuing ed FTSE student = 300 contact hours

Headcount

The unduplicated count of students enrolled in a semester or term.

Out-of-State/Online

Enrollment of an non-Texas resident living out-of-state in a fully online course.

Semester Credit Hour (SCH)

A unit of measure representing an hour (50 minutes) of instruction over a 15-week period in a semester or trimester
system or a 10-week period in a quarter system.

46




Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

Jaime Garza, Chair
Rossanna Salazar
Veronica Edwards

3. F.
3.G.

3. H.
3.1

3.J.
3. K.
3. L.

3. M.

3. N.

3.0.

3. P.

3. Q.
3.R.

3.S.

3. T.
3. U.
3. V.
3. W.

3. X.
3.Y.

3. Z
3. AA.

Academic Affairs CONSENT Agenda

LU: CONSENT: Change the name of the Department of Counseling and
Special Populations to Department of Counseling

LU: CONSENT: Offer Graduate Certificate in Cybersecurity

LU: CONSENT: Offer a Revised Master of Public Administration (MPA)
Program to Add an Online Option

LU: CONSENT: New Graduate Certificate in Vocology and Vocal Health
SHSU: CONSENT: Department Merger—College of Education

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Designation Change—Bachelor of
Science in Liberal Studies

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Semester Credit Hour Change Increase:
Master of Arts in Sociology

SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Title Change—Bachelor of Science in
Interdisciplinary Studies

SHSU: CONSENT: Department Name Change and Reorganization—
College of Education

SRSU-RGC: CONSENT: Transfer of the Bachelor of Applied Science-
Organizational Leadership to the Department of Business Administration

TXST: CONSENT: Add and Delete Programs at the Round Rock Campus

TXST: CONSENT: Change the Doctor of Philosophy Major in Aquatic
Resources

TXST: CONSENT: Change the Master of Arts Major in Professional
Counseling

TXST: CONSENT: Change the Master of Science in Criminal Justice
TXST: CONSENT: Delete Low Producing Degree Programs
LSCO: CONSENT: Change the General Education Core Curriculum

LSCO: CONSENT: New Program - Institutional Award in Advanced Nurse
Aide

LSCO: CONSENT: Program Closure CERT Administrative Technology

LSCO: CONSENT: Program Closure IA Pharmacy Technology Sterile
Preparations

LSCO: CONSENT: Program Modification for AS Business
LSCO: CONSENT: Program Modification for AS Computer Science

47



3. BB.
3. CC.

3.DD.
3. EE.
3. FF.
3. GG.

LSCO: CONSENT: Program Modification for Information Technology

LSCPA: CONSENT: Change the Name of Drug and Alcohol Abuse
Counseling Programs

LSCPA: CONSENT: Closure of Esthetics Level | Certificate Program
LSCPA: CONSENT: Closure of Receptionist Level | Certificate Program
TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

TSUS: CONSENT: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

48



LU: Change the name of the Department of Counseling and Special Populations to
Department of Counseling

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was
ordered that:

Lamar University Department of Counseling and Special Populations be authorized to change the
department name from the Department of Counseling and Special Populations to the Department
of Counseling.

Explanation

In August 2017, the M.Ed. in Special Education officially moved from the Department of Counseling and
Special Populations to the Department of Teacher Education. As a result, the Department of Counseling
and Special Populations no longer includes programming in special populations.

The department currently offers two program tracks: M.Ed. in Counseling and Development and the
M.Ed. in Clinical Mental Health Counseling. We are in process of creating one advanced Certificate in
Mental Health.

The request to change the name of from Department of Counseling and Special Populations to
Department of Counseling aligns with our program content and mission to educate clinical mental health
counselors and school counselors as highly skilled, culturally competent, ethical professionals who
enhance human development in a dynamic, global community.

49



LU: Offer Graduate Certificate in Cybersecurity

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was
ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to offer an online and on campus 15-hour Graduate Certificate in
Cybersecurity within the Department of Computer Science in the College of Arts and Sciences, in
collaboration with the Department of Electrical Engineering, College of Engineering and the
Department of Information Systems and Analysis, College of Business. This certificate will be
offered beginning Fall 2018.

Explanation

Cybersecurity jobs rank among the most difficult for a company to fill. According to ISACA (Information
Systems Audit and Control Association), a non-profit information security advocacy group, there will be a
global shortage of 2 million cybersecurity professionals by 2019. Every year in the U.S., 40,000 jobs for
information security analysts are unfilled. In addition, employers are struggling to fill 200,000 other cyber-
security related roles (source: https://www.forbes.com/sites/jeffkauflin/2017/03/16/the-fast-growing-job-
with-a-huge-skills-gap-cyber-security/#57982e985163). The average salary for a cybersecurity engineer
is between $110,000 and $160,000. Skilled candidates are more able to negotiate salary, benefits, and
perks such as working more remotely than in the past (source: https://www.techrepublic.com/article/the-3-
most-in-demand-cybersecurity-jobs-of-2017/).

Cybersecurity tools and techniques protect devices, data, and even property from eavesdropping,
altering, and destroying. In recent years, with the development of ‘Internet of Things’, virtual currency,
and mobile apps connecting with social networks and personal information, demand has exploded for
skilled cybersecurity analysts by individuals, enterprises, industries, and government. Our ‘Cybersecurity’
certificate program will facilitate people with the core defend/design philosophy and skills, which enable
them to work as system/network/data/web/app analysts or designers in diverse employment sectors,
including IT, finance, government, military, manufacturing, e-commerce, transportation, retail, health care,
insurance, education, environmental management, and more.

Objectives
In addition to the skills that students typically learn, graduates of this program will be able to:
e Communicate effectively their knowledge about Cybersecurity.
e Develop software code for vulnerabilities detection and their countermeasures.
e Understand the technology necessary for risk management and recovery.
e Design secure software and systems.

The Graduate Cybersecurity certificate entails the completion of the following requirements (5
courses, 15 hours. Students who do not hold a computer related (EE, MISY, CS, or CIS) degree
will be required to demonstrate proficiency in Programming or complete a Pre-Requisite course.

Five courses required for the certificate are:

CPSC 5361 Secure Software Engineering
CPSC 5363 Cyber Security

COSC 5345 Computer Networks Security
ELEN 5307 Communication Networks
MISY 5390 Cybersecurity Management

50


https://www.forbes.com/sites/jeffkauflin/2017/03/16/the-fast-growing-job-with-a-huge-skills-gap-cyber-security/#57982e985163
https://www.forbes.com/sites/jeffkauflin/2017/03/16/the-fast-growing-job-with-a-huge-skills-gap-cyber-security/#57982e985163
https://www.techrepublic.com/article/the-3-most-in-demand-cybersecurity-jobs-of-2017/
https://www.techrepublic.com/article/the-3-most-in-demand-cybersecurity-jobs-of-2017/

Students with non-computer related degrees or who have no experience in programming will be required
to complete:

. COSC 4304 Programming for Graduate Students

Or the student may take the equivalency exam for COSC 4304 (credit by exam with an administrative fee
of $75.) Students who pass the exam with a ‘B’ grade or above, do not have to take the pre-requisite
course.

Below is a list of the courses that will be taught in the Graduate Certificate in Cybersecurity program.

CPSC 5361 Secure Software Engineering

This course covers five main secure software engineering topics: security (such as prevent code, XPath,
LDAP injections, etc.), defensive programming (such as minimize the scope of variables, accessibility of
classes and methods, etc.), reliability (such as properly encode relationships in declarations, do not use
assertions to verify the absence of runtime errors, etc.), program understandability (such as avoid
ambiguous overloading of variable arity methods, avoid in-band error indicators, etc.), programmer
misconceptions (such as correct declaration and usage of variables, do not attempt to help the garbage
collector by setting local reference variables to null, etc.). It is recommended to be already familiar with an
object-oriented programming language (such as Java or C++).

CPSC 5363 Cyber Security

This course covers the principles of computer systems security. Topics include: network attacks and
defenses, operating system holes, application security (web, email, databases, etc.), viruses, privacy,
and the security issues on some hot topics, such as smart grid and internet of things. Two course
projects focus on understanding the nature of new treats and building reliable code, respectively.

COSC 5345 Computer Networks Security

This is an introductory course in fundamental concepts and principles in the areas of computer and
network security, including public and private key cryptographic algorithms and their applications,
authentication protocols, hash functions, network access control mechanisms, network attack techniques
and methods to defend against them, characteristics of typical security architectures and protocols.

ELEN 5307 Communication Networks

This course focuses on computer network communications and aims to prepare students with
knowledges necessary for the further study of relevant cybersecurity problems. Particularly, this course
discusses data communications and computer networks from a top-down approach. In addition, this
course discusses network-based applications and layered network architectures. It develops
fundamental concepts of computer and communication networks and show how these concepts are
embodied in advanced network architectures such as TCP/IP.

MISY 5390 Cybersecurity Management

This introductory course covers topics related to cybersecurity and how it affects planning and
management, examples of operational, tactical, and strategic planning and management, managing
implementation of security access controls, measuring the effectiveness of a security metrics, security
policies, security best practices and frameworks, and security risk assessment.

COSC 4304 Programming for Graduate Students

This is an accelerated introductory computer programming course using a high-level programming
language. Topics include algorithms, pseudocode, structured techniques of problem solving and program
design, data structures, sorting, searching and object-oriented design. Prior programming experience is
not needed but is highly recommended.

51



LU: Offer a Revised Master of Public Administration (MPA) Program to Add an Online
Option

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was
ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to amend the Master of Public Administration degree to add an
online option. The program will consist of 36 hours, focus on public administration with an
emphasis on Public Administration and Disasters with an optional thesis. The proposed changes
will be effective for Fall 2018.

Explanation

Lamar University proposes that the current Master of Public Administration program be revised to allow
the existing 36-hour, thesis optional, program to allow an online option for course delivery. If a student

elects, and is accepted for, the thesis option, 6 credit hours of thesis will take the place of 6 credit hours
of elective course work. The program remains a 36-hour Master of Public Administration degree.

Based upon feedback of current and perspective graduate students we will gradually transition to include
coursework on disaster management. The South East Texas area has continued to experience disasters,
from Hurricane Rita (2005), Ike (2008) and Harvey in 2017. Recent increases in disaster have resulted in
an increase in interest to understand disaster management at all levels of government and with non-
governmental organizations.

The rationale for transitioning our existing program to an online program is two-fold: (1) to improve access
to graduate education for residents located in small, rural towns across Texas; and, (2) to allow
individuals currently employed in full-time positions, disabled individuals or those otherwise unable to
travel to campus during set on-campus periods of time, an opportunity to earn a graduate degree via a
medium that allows a more flexible time frame in which to complete MPA courses and program
requirements.

The MPA course sequence will be offered in both full and part-time sequences. The online format will also
allow for a full time accelerated program that could be completed in as little as 14 months by taking four
courses per semester. Permanent course numbers are being requested for all 36 hours. This includes 15
semester hours of core course work and 21 hours of elective course work.

To accomplish this, we will delete 3 current courses, change 1 course name, and create permanent
numbers for 10 courses (this includes 4 new courses). Seven courses remain unchanged. A suggested
program of study follows:

First Year Coursework
MPA Core Courses (15 semester hours)

POLS 5330: Public Administration: Theory and Methods***
POLS 5331: Public Organizations+

POLS 5332: Ethics and Morality in Public Administration+
POLS 5340: Public Policy+

POLS 5355: Applied Research Methods**

Electives (3 hours)
POLS 5334 Constitutional Law for Public Administration+++

52



Second Year Coursework
Electives: 18 hours

POLS 5333 Leadership in Public Administration and Nonprofits+

POLS 5335 State Institutions+

POLS 5356 Public — Private Partnerships+

POLS 5357 Disaster and Hazard Management for Public Administration+++
POLS 5341 State Law and Policy+++

POLS 5342 Disaster Policy+++

POLS 5320 Directed Readings (optional)**
POLS 5350 Administrative Theory (Optional)**
POLS 5354 Special Topics (optional)**

POLS 5358 Internship (optional)**

POLS 5390 Thesis | (optional)**

POLS 5391 Thesis Il (optional)**

18 Total Courses in the Program

** No Change (7)

*** Name Change (1)

+ Create Permanent Course Number - Previous Course (6)
+++ Create Permanent Course Number - New Course (4)

In terms of the changes to MPA Curriculum the following have been approved by Lamar University’s
Graduate Council:

Course Deletions (3)

POLS 5351 Human Resource Mgmt. (incorporate essentials into POLS 5330)
POLS 5352 Fiscal Administration (Incorporate essentials into POLS 5330)
POLS 5353 Public Policy Formulation (incorporate essentials into POLS 5340)

Course Changes/Revisions (1)
POLS 5330 Introduction to Public Admin (revised to POLS 5330 Public Admin: Theory and
Methods

Create Permanent Course Numbers — Previous Course (6)

POLS 5331 Public Organizations (Previous 5320 - Update)

POLS 5332 Ethics and Morality in Public Administration (Previous 5320)

POLS 5333 Leadership in Public Administration and Nonprofits (Previous 5354)
POLS 5335 State Institutions (Previous 5354)

POLS 5336 Public — Private Partnerships (Previous 5354)

POLS 5340 Public Policy (Previous 5353 Give new number and Update)

Create Permanent Course Numbers — New Course (4)

POLS 5334 Constitutional Law for Public Administration (New Course)

POLS 5337 Disaster and Hazard Management for Public Admin (New Course)
POLS 5341 State Law and Policy (New Course)

POLS 5342 Disaster Policy (New Course)

53



LU: New Graduate Certificate in Vocology and Vocal Health

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was
ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to offer an 18-hour graduate level certificate in Vocology and
Vocal Health within the Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences in the College of Fine Arts
and Communication. This will be effective Spring 2019, following notification to the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board and the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of
Colleges and Schools.

Explanation

Vocology is the study and practice of voice habilitation or appropriate use of voice. Vocology is an
established discipline founded in theoretical principles; however, it is a relatively new field that was
established in 1989. Since that time, only one program has been developed (i.e., Summer Vocology
Institute at University of Utah). Vocology provides marketable skills for singers, speech-language
pathologists, broadcasters, and professional voice users. The burgeoning interest in vocology is
evidenced by the recent establishment of the Pan-American Vocology Association (PAVA) in 2013. Dr.
Sandhu Radhakrishnan, associate professor at Lamar University, is a voting member.

The purpose of the Graduate Certificate in Vocology and Vocal Health is to train virologists. This program
will include a cutting-edge theoretical and applied curriculum and place Lamar University on the forefront
of this emerging, relevant field. This innovative program connects speech science, speech anatomy and
physiology, vocal and performance pedagogy, instrumentation, and vocal habilitation through
interdisciplinary efforts. Lamar University is uniquely suited to offer this certificate because of its
historically strong programs in Music and Speech and Hearing Sciences, faculty who are trained
specialists in the target curriculum, and a Voice Lab and Vocology Clinic. The Voice Lab and Vocology
Clinic will allow participants to acquire foundational knowledge of acoustics, anatomy and physiology of
the vocal mechanism, correlate physiology to what students perceptually hear, analyze and interpret
information, and incorporate this knowledge into their own intervention/teaching. While qualified
virologists may not require or use the equipment in their practice, this coursework and lab experience
provides essential practical knowledge about voice production and enables them to be better
collaborators with interdisciplinary professionals. The successful distance-learning technology of Lamar
University will be used to attract qualified students from national and international markets. The only
program in existence is residential. The Lamar University Vocology Certificate Program will be online.

This program will be offered over a period of six months, culminating in a two-week on-campus residency.
The online component affords students of this program the flexibility to complete the certificate program
as their schedule allows: 13-hours of online coursework with an on-campus residency of 5 credits. The
curriculum has been evaluated and approved though the Lamar University Curriculum committee and the
Graduate Council. Please see an outline of the full curriculum below:

Course Title Credits Content

Foundation

Speech Anatomy and Physiology Structure and function of the systems involved in
SPHS 5331 speech and singing.

54



Pedagogy of Performance

Theoretical aspects of teaching the
singing/acting voice. This prepares the candidate

SPHS 5316 2 in learning the language used by teachers of
singing.
Speech and Voice Science 3 Physics of sound and theoretical aspects of
SPHS 5314 measuring sound related to speech and singing.
Core
Auditory Perceptual Training Intensive training to improve auqnory-perceptual
1 aspects of sound related to singing and speech
SPHS 5318 . .
(pitch, loudness, and quality)
Instrumental Voice Analysis 5 Theory and practical experience in using
SPHS 5317 technology for voice evaluation.
Literature on Vocolo Exploring available literature on principles related
SPHS 5325 gy 2 to vocology. Candidates will learn about the
history and growth of this field.
Allied
Speaking Voice Habilitation 5 Practical aspects of voice therapy and vocal
SPHS 5320 enhancement.
Performance Voice Habilitation Enhancemer_lt of singing voice using principles
3 related to voice production, posture, yoga, and
SPHS 5315
other aspects.
TOTAL HOURS 18

55




SHSU: Department Merger—College of Education

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement the following changes in the
College of Education (05 0850) to be effective September 1, 2018.

1. To combine the existing Department of Curriculum and Instruction (0750) and all
corresponding degree programs and certificates and the Department of Language,
Literacy, and Special Populations (1772) and all corresponding degree programs and
certificates into the following new academic department: School of Teaching and
Learning.

Explanation

The Department of Curriculum and Instruction (C&l) currently houses several undergraduate
and graduate degree programs. The undergraduate degrees lead to initial certification and
consist of course work in child development, pedagogy, content, curriculum, and field
experiences. In addition to these courses, the undergraduate students also complete several
courses in reading, special education, and English for speakers of other languages. These
courses currently are located in the Department of Language, Literacy, and Special Populations.
At the graduate level, students also take courses across the two departments for their various
programs. Combining the two departments will result in a more efficient experience for
students, including streamlining and standardizing procedures and guidelines.

Many universities throughout the country house Schools within their College of Education. The
designation of School normally indicates a larger unit than does the designation of department.
Often these Schools connote professional accreditation and house a larger number of
programs. Two regional, state institutions of relatively similar size to Sam Houston State
University have a School of Teaching and Learning within the College of Education. Kent State
University, with 29,000 students, houses nine programs in their School, which is supported by
49 full-time faculty. Likewise, Bowling Green University has 17,000 students and their School
offers nine programs which are supported by 36 full time faculty. A larger institution, The
University of Florida, (52,000 students) also has a School of Teaching and Learning in the
College of Education which has 14 programs, supported by 38 full-time faculty. The School of
Teaching and Learning in the College of Education at Sam Houston State University would
consist of 12 programs supported by 54 full-time faculty.

A single School, rather than two separate departments, will allow the various programs to work
more closely and will promote collaboration as faculty in both departments serve many of the
same students. This collaboration will enhance current goals for continuous improvement of the
overall student educational experience. Also, it will allow for more efficient use of faculty in
scheduling teaching loads and allow the School to use space resources more efficiently.

School of Teaching and Learning

MA in Teaching (13.0301.00)

MA in Curriculum and Instruction (03.0701.00)
MA in Special Education (13.1001.00)

MEd in Curriculum and Instruction (13.1101.00)

56



MEd in Comparative and Global Education (03.0701.00)

MEd in Special Education (13.1001.00)

MEd in Reading/Language Arts (13.1315.00

MEd in TESOL (Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages)(13.1401)
EdD in Literacy (13.1315.00)

Graduate Certificate in Adult Education

Graduate Certificate in Effective Online Education

Graduate Certificate in Dyslexia

Graduate Certificate in Bilingual (Spanish) Educational Diagnostician
Graduate Certificate in Digital Literacies

Graduate Certificate in Early Childhood Education

Graduate Certificate in Developmental Reading

Graduate Certificate in Early Childhood Special Education

Graduate Certificate in Second Language Instruction

Teacher Certification

57



SHSU: Degree Program Designation Change—Bachelor of Science in Liberal Studies

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement the following change
housed within the College of Humanities and Social Sciences (24.0101.00) to be
implemented September 1, 2018:

1) To change the designation of the Bachelor of General Studies in Liberal
Studies (24.0102.00) to a Bachelor of Science in Liberal Studies.

Explanation

Sam Houston State University currently offers a BGS (Bachelor of General Studies) degree in
Liberal Studies. This degree consists of the core curriculum (42 hours), three degree-specific
courses, three minors (at least 18 hours each), and free electives (15 hours).

In order to enhance this degree, Sam Houston State University, College of Humanities and
Social Sciences, is proposing to change the degree to a BS (Bachelor of Science) degree in
Liberal Studies. The Bachelor of Science degree designation would be more competitive than a
BGS degree and more attractive for students, since a BS degree is more commonly accepted
and widely recognized.

In order to assist students in obtaining the University required advanced hours, and to ensure
curriculum alignment with the expectations of a BS degree, the free electives requirement (15
hours) will transition to prescribed social science electives (15 hours).

The degree designation change does not involve changes to existing courses, new courses, or
other substantive changes related to the program or the program’s students.

58



SHSU: Degree Program Semester Credit Hour (SCH) Change--Increase: Master of Arts in
Sociology

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement the following change
to the Master of Arts in Sociology (45.101.00) housed in the Department of
Sociology (2590) within the College of Humanities and Social Sciences (06 1581)
with an implementation date of September 1, 2018:

1) To increase the semester credit hours from 36 to 37.
Explanation

The Department of Sociology faculty propose that the number of semester credit hours be
increased from 36 to 37 for the Master of Arts in Sociology degree plan to accommodate the
addition of a new one-hour course (Proseminar in Sociology). The pro-seminar will provide an
introduction to the field of sociology, graduate school, and professional opportunities. As online
students are not on-campus, a proseminar that introduces students to the sociology faculty and
university policies and resources, and provides professionalization instruction and career
information is particularly valuable. This information will help prepare students to be successful
in both their studies and future careers. Furthermore, one-credit proseminar courses have
become the norm for graduate programs in sociology in the United States. For example, in
Texas, such sociology Master of Arts programs at Texas State and Texas A&M, both require a
1-credit proseminar.

59



SHSU: Degree Program Title Change—Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement the following change
in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction (0750) housed within the College
of Education (15 0850) to be implemented September 1, 2018:

1) To change the title of the Bachelor of Science with a major in Interdisciplinary
Studies (130.9999.01) to a Bachelor of Science with a major in Teaching and
Learning.

Explanation

Currently, the Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies degree is housed in the
Department of Curriculun and Instruction. The faculty of the College of Education have
proposed the merging of this department with the Department of Language, Literacy, and
Special Populations to form the new School of Teaching and Learning with implementation the
2018-2019 academic year. The Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies leads to initial
teacher certification for the EC-6 programs. The name “Bachelor of Science in Teaching and
Learning” clarifies that the degree is not a conglomeration of courses from a variety of subject
areas, but is centered on the processes of teaching and learning. Students complete
coursework in human growth and learning, literacy, pedagogy, content knowledge, and special
populations with accompanying practical field experiences. The new title is indicative of the
coursework that students complete for the undergraduate degree, leading to initial teacher
certification.

The degree title change does not involve changes to the type of degree designation, existing

courses, completion requirements, new courses, or other substantive changes related to the
program or the program’s students.

60



SHSU: Department Name Change and Reorganization—College of Education

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement the following changes in the
College of Education (05 0850) to be effective September 1, 2018.

1. To change the name of the Department of Library Science (1730) to the Department
of Library Science and Technology;

2. To relocate the Master of Education. in Instructional Systems Design and
Technology (13.0501.00) degree from the Department of Curriculum and Instruction
(0750) to the proposed Department of Library Science and Technology; and

3. To relocate the Doctorate of Education in Instructional Systems Design and
Technology (13.0501.00) degree from the Department of Curriculum and Instruction
(1730) to the proposed Department of Library Science and Technology.

Explanation

Learning technologies are changing education, professional development, and learning
environments. The programs for Library Science (M.L.S.) and Instructional Systems Design
and Technology (M.Ed. and Ed.D.) are online programs that are supported by learning
technologies while also preparing graduates of these programs to use learning technologies in
schools and other workplaces. Bringing together these programs under one department title will
mutually benefit faculty members and students by adding more authenticity for the learning
outcomes for the respective programs. These programs have similarities in how they use
technology to promote and enhance student learning through the use of technology
applications. In addition, their research areas are complementary. While the library science
program focuses on developing school librarians, many students who have already completed
the program have indicated a need for additional programming in the field of instructional
technology. This is an opportunity for faculty members to collaborate among programs to
support students’ needs. In addition, the instructional systems design and technology students
would be able to better coordinate efforts for certification to work in school libraries in Texas.
The department has had requests from students and possible future applicants in the past for
this type of support. However, the programs will not change in their structures nor in the way
that certification requirements are met.

The combination of programs into one department necessitates a need for a name change.
Currently, the department is titled “Library Science.” This title incorporates the library science
program but does not include identification for Instructional Systems Design and Technology.
The proposal to change the name to the Department of Library Science and Technology will
better represent all programs that are being brought together as proposed in the reorganization

The departmental name change does not involve changes to the type of degree designation,
existing courses, completion requirements, new courses, or other substantive changes related
to the programs or the programs’ students.

61



Department of Library Science and Technology

MED in Instructional Systems Design and Technology (13.0801.00)
EdD in Instructional Systems Design and Technology (13.0801.00)
MLS in Library Science (25.0101.00)

62



SRSU-RGC - Transfer of the Bachelor of Applied Science-Organizational Leadership to
the Department of Business Administration

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered
that:

Sul Ross State University be authorized to transfer the Bachelor of Applied Science with
an emphasis in Organizational Leadership offered at the Rio Grande College of Sul
Ross State University from the Department of Humanities to the Department of Business
Administration.

Explanation

The Bachelor of Applied Science [CIP Code: 30.9999.40] with an emphasis in
Organizational Leadership is currently housed in the Department of Humanities. Although the
program is interdisciplinary, the degree curriculum is largely consistent with coursework found
in Business Administration programs, e.d., Project Development, Budget and Revenue, Human
Resources and Risk Assessment, Industrial Organizational Psychology, Professional
Communication for Organizations, and Organizational Leadership. No addition al costs are
associated with the transfer of the degree to the Department of Business Administration.

63



TXST: Add and Delete Programs at the Round Rock Campus

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to add the Bachelor of Science in Criminal
Justice degree with a major in Criminal Justice, and to delete the Bachelor of
Science in Criminal Justice degree with a major in Law Enforcement and the
Bachelor of Business Administration degree with a major in Management at the
Round Rock Campus.

Explanation

The School of Criminal Justice seeks to replace the specialized degree program in Law
Enforcement with a more generalized major in Criminal Justice at the Round Rock Campus.
The Criminal Justice major has been redesigned to include several curriculum options including
Corrections and Law Enforcement that will allow students to choose from a broader selection of
courses.

The Department of Management proposes a phase-out of the Management bachelor’'s degree

program in Round Rock in order to enhance the student’s academic experiences with full-time
tenured research active faculty on the main campus in San Marcos.

64



TXST: Change the Doctor of Philosophy Major in Aquatic Resources

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to change the Doctor of Philosophy degree
with a major in Aquatic Resources to a major in Aquatic Resources and
Integrative Biology, and to increase the total degree hours from 60 to 61.

Explanation

The Aguatic Resources doctoral program was developed in 2002 as a multidisciplinary program
meant to support dissertation research covering a broad spectrum of topics dealing with water.
Changing the name from “Aquatic Resources,” to “Aquatic Resources and Integrative Biology,”
will better represent the breadth of dissertation topics covered, attract students to the research
laboratories that would not normally be considered “Aquatic Resources” labs, and provide our
graduates with degree titles that will enable them to compete for academic and other positions.

The faculty added one semester credit hour to the Statistics and Experimental Design course to
deepen students’ knowledge of and use of inferential statistics as a scientific analysis tool, as
well as a means of designing field experiments and sampling and monitoring programs, with
particular emphasis on aquatic resources, thereby adding to the required degree hours.

65



TXST: Change the Master of Arts Major in Professional Counseling

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to change the Master of Arts degree with a
major in Professional Counseling from 54 to 60 semester credit hours in order for
the existing degree concentration programs to remain in compliance with new
accreditation and licensure requirements.

Explanation

In 2016, the accreditation agency for professional counseling degree programs, the Council for
Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Programs (CACREP) changed the
standards that beginning July 1, 2020, all accredited programs require a minimum of 60
semester credit hours. The Texas Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors
then changed the requirements for degree programs that prepare students to sit for the
Licensed Professional Counselor exam to require 60 semester hours.

Currently, Texas State offers three CACREP-accredited degree concentration programs in
School Counseling (54 hours), Clinical Mental Health Counseling (60 hours), and Marriage,
Couple, and Family Counseling (60 hours). Therefore, the faculty have redesigned the
professional counseling curriculum so that all three programs will require 60 hours.

66



TXST: Change the Master of Science in Criminal Justice

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to change the Master of Science in Criminal
Justice degree with a major in Criminal Justice to reduce the total degree hours
from 36 to 30.

Explanation

The School of Criminal Justice recently completed a comprehensive review of the Master of
Science in Criminal Justice (MSCJ) degree program, and the review team concluded that the
current MSCJ curriculum needed to be redesigned to be more competitive in the current market.
The revised curriculum will include Research and Executive concentrations that would allow the
program to reduce the total degree hours from 36 to 30 semester credit hours.

67



TXST: Delete Low Producing Degree Programs

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to close and phase-out the following
master’s degree programs that have been identified by the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board as low producing programs: the Master of
Education degree with a major in History, the Master of Science degree with a
major in Applied Mathematics, and the Master of Science degree with a major in
Materials Physics.

Explanation

Low Producing degree programs are defined in the Texas Education Code, Chapter 61,
Subchapter C, Section 61.0512(f), as amended by the Texas Legislature in July 2013.
Standards for numbers of graduates of low producing degree programs are: less than 25
graduates in five years for undergraduate programs, less than 15 graduates in five years for
master’s programs, and less than 10 graduates in five years for doctoral programs.

Since the Master of Education major in History degree program, the Master of Science major in
Applied Mathematics degree program, and the Master of Science major in Materials Physics
degree program at Texas State have been identified as low producing programs, Texas State
seeks to close these three low producing master’'s degree programs.

68



LSC-0: Change the General Education Core Curriculum

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent :
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be permitted to change the course requirements
effective fall 2018 in the General Education Core Curriculum according to the
Texas Education Code and the rules and regulations of the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board.

Explanation

In accordance with Texas Education Code, 8861.821 - 61.832, each institution of higher
education that offers an undergraduate academic degree program shall design and implement a
core curriculum, including specific courses composing the curriculum, of no less than 42 lower-
division semester credit hours. Each institution of higher education that offers an undergraduate
academic degree program shall develop its core curriculum by using the Coordinating Board-
approved purpose, core objectives, and foundational component areas of the Texas Core
Curriculum. Through the Texas Core Curriculum, students will gain a foundation of knowledge
of human cultures and the physical and natural world, develop principles of personal and social
responsibility for living in a diverse world, and advance intellectual and practical skills that are
essential for all learning.

Specifically, LSC-O is removing BUSI 1307, Personal Finance, SPAN 1311, Spanish |, and
SPAN 1312, Spanish Il according to the THECB directive; and adding PSYC 2314, Lifespan
Growth and Development.

The proposed core curriculum effective fall 2018 at Lamar State College-Orange is included on

the following page with the core codes, core component areas, and semester credit hours. LSC-
O uses the Texas Common Course Numbering System.

69



Core Code

Core Component Area

SCH

LSC-O Proposed Core Course

010

Communication

ENGL 1301 - Composition |

And one of:

SPCH 1311 - Introduction to Speech Communications
SPCH 1315 - Public Speaking

SPCH 1321 - Business & Professional Communication

020

Mathematics

MATH 1314 - College Algebra

MATH 1324 - Mathematics for Business & Social Sciences |
MATH 1332 - Contemporary Mathematics |

MATH 1342 - Elementary Statistical Methods

MATH 2312 - Pre-Calculus Mathematics

MATH 2413 - Calculus I*

*The one-hour will have to be moved manually

030

Life and Physical Sciences

BIOL 1306 - Biology for Science Majors |
BIOL 1307 - Biology for Science Majors I
BIOL 1308 - Biology for Non-Science Majors |
BIOL 1309 - Biology for Non-Science Majors Il
BIOL 2301 - Anatomy and Physiology |

BIOL 2302 - Anatomy and Physiology I

BIOL 2306 - Environmental Biology

CHEM 1305 - Introductory Chemistry |

CHEM 1307 - Introductory Chemistry Il
CHEM 1311 - General Chemistry |

CHEM 1312 - General Chemistry Il

GEOL 1303 - Physical Geology

GEOL 1304 - Historical Geology

PHYS 1301 - College Physics |

PHYS 1305 - Elementary Physics |

PHYS 1307 - Elementary Physics Il

PHYS 2325 - University Physics |

The one-hour lab courses will be dropped to the major
components

040

Language, Philosophy, and Culture

ENGL 2322 - British Literature |

ENGL 2323 - British Literature 1l
ENGL 2326 - American Literature
ENGL 2331 - World Literature

ENGL 2341- Forms of Literature

HIST 2321 - World Civilization |

HIST 2322 - World Civilization Il
HUMA 1315 - Fine Arts Appreciation
PHIL 1301 - Introduction to Philosophy
SPAN 2311 - Intermediate Spanish |

050

Creative Arts

ARTS 1301 - Art Appreciation
DRAM 1310 - Introduction to Theater
MUSI 1306 - Music Appreciation

060

American History

HIST 1301 - United States History |
HIST 1302 - United States History I
HIST 2301 - Texas History

070

Government/ Political Science

GOVT 2305 - Federal Government
GOVT 2306 - Texas Government

080

Social and Behavioral Sciences

ECON 2301 - Principles of Macroeconomics
ECON 2302 - Principles of Microeconomics
GEOG 1301 - Physical Geography

GEOG 1302 - Cultural Geography

PSYC 2301 - General Psychology

SOCI 1301 - Introduction to Sociology

090

Option

ENGL 1302 - Composition ||

And one of:

BUSI 1307 - Personal Finance (REMOVE)

COSC 1301 - Introduction to Computing

PHED 1304 - Personal/Community Health |

PSYC 2314 - Lifespan Growth and Development (ADD)
SPAN 1311 - Beginning Spanish | (REMOVE)

SPAN 1312 - Beginning Spanish I (REMOVE)

SPCH 1318 - Interpersonal Communication

TOTAL

42

70




LSC-O: New Program - Institutional Award in Advanced Nurse Aide

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to award an Institutional Award in
Advanced Nurse Aide (10 program hours).

Explanation
Lamar State College — Orange is proposing an Institutional Award in Advanced Nurse Aide.
This program will give nurse aides additional skills to become more marketable in the healthcare
setting workplace.
Prior to implementation in fall 2018, the college will notify the Southern Association of Colleges
and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) and the Texas Higher Education
Coordinating Board.

First Semester:

BIOL 1322 Nutrition & Diet Therapy l......cccooveeveeeeiiiiciiiieeeeeee e, 3
bl o A 2 I T 0 1 1] 1= | 1
PLAB 1223 Phlebotomy..........cccoviiiiieiii e, 2
VNSG 1160 Clinical | Practical NUISE ........ccevvvvvieieeeieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 1
VNSG 1323 Basic Nursing SKillS............ccccvieeiieiiiieeeee e, 3
TOtAl HOUIS. ... 10

*New Courses

71



Lamar State College-Orange: Program Closure CERT Administrative Technology

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be permitted to close the Certificate of Completion in
Administrative Technology—52.0401 (09/01/2018).

Explanation

Lamar State College-Orange’s proposed closure of the Certificate of Completion in Administrative
Technology is being made because of low enroliment. There will be no impact on faculty.

*TSUS Rules and Regulations permits the closing of an academic program under certain special
and extreme circumstances, including significant loss of enroliment, even if it involves termination
of employment of tenured faculty members. The administration seeking to close the program
must demonstrate to the Board that: 1. The decision rests upon sound academic and financial
grounds; 2. The reduction in faculty could not be accomplished through attrition; 3. The reduction
would not eliminate an essential program or render a program dysfunctional; 4. The institution’s
diversity program would not be jeopardized; and, 5. Impacted faculty members have been
provided detailed information and documents on the decision-making process and afforded an
opportunity to respond to the proposed recommendation on their tenured employment.

72



Lamar State College-Orange: Program Closure IA Pharmacy Technology Sterile
Preparations

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be permitted to close the Institutional Award in Pharmacy
Technology Sterile Preparations—51.0805 (04/01/2018).

Explanation

Lamar State College-Orange’s proposed closure of the Institutional Award in Pharmacy Technology
Sterile Preparations is being made because initially this award was created for pharmacy technicians
needing the sterile preparations course as part of their certification requirements; however, it does not
have enough hours to be classified as an institutional award. There will be no impact on faculty.

*TSUS Rules and Regulations permits the closing of an academic program under certain special
and extreme circumstances, including significant loss of enrollment, even if it involves termination
of employment of tenured faculty members. The administration seeking to close the program
must demonstrate to the Board that: 1. The decision rests upon sound academic and financial
grounds; 2. The reduction in faculty could not be accomplished through attrition; 3. The reduction
would not eliminate an essential program or render a program dysfunctional; 4. The institution’s
diversity program would not be jeopardized; and, 5. Impacted faculty members have been
provided detailed information and documents on the decision-making process and afforded an
opportunity to respond to the proposed recommendation on their tenured employment.

73



Lamar State College-Orange: Program Modification for AS Business

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to modify the degree program for the
Associate of Science in Business by moving BUSI 1307, Personal Finance, from
the core requirements to the major requirements, and moving COSC 1301,
Introduction to Computing, from the major requirements to the core requirements.

Explanation

The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board has determined that BUSI 1307, Personal
Finance, does not align with the Texas Core Curriculum; therefore, LSC-O’s proposal to change
its core curriculum affects the Associate of Science in Business degree plan. LSC-O proposes
moving BUSI 1307, Personal Finance, from the core requirements to the major requirements
and moving COSC 1301, Introduction to Computing, from the major requirements to the core
requirements in the existing ASBU degree plan. The ASBU degree plan will remain at 60
program hours.

74



Lamar State College-Orange: Program Modification for AS Computer Science

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to modify the degree program for the
Associate of Science in Computer Science by moving BUSI 1307, Personal
Finance, from the core requirements to the major requirements, and moving
COSC 1301, Introduction to Computing, from the major requirements to the core
requirements.

Explanation

The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board has determined that BUSI 1307, Personal
Finance, does not align with the Texas Core Curriculum; therefore, LSC-O’s proposal to change
its core curriculum affects the Associate of Science in Computer Science degree plan. LSC-O
proposes moving BUSI 1307, Personal Finance, from the core requirements to the major
requirements and moving COSC 1301, Introduction to Computing, from the major requirements
to the core requirements in the existing ASCS degree plan. The ASCS degree plan will remain
at 60 program hours.

75



Lamar State College-Orange: Program Modification for Information Technology

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be authorized to modify the degree and certificate
programs in Information Technology as outlined below.

Explanation

The program advisory committee recommended the following changes to keep the program
relevant to current workforce needs.

AAS in Information Technology Support Specialist:
Delete BUSI 1301, Business Principles; ITDF 1305, Digital Data Storage Forensics; and ITSW
1307, Introduction to Database.

Add ITNW 1313, Computer Virtualization; ITSY 1342, Information Technology Security; and
ITSY 2301, Firewalls and Network Security.

Move COSC 1301, Introduction to Computing, from major requirements to support courses
area.

CERT in Information Technology Support Assistant-Networking Specialist:

Delete ITDF 1305, Digital Data Storage Forensics; and ITSW 1307, Introduction to Database.
Add ITNW 1313, Computer Virtualization; and ITSY 1342, Information Technology Security.
CERT in Information Technology Support Assistant-Software Development:

Delete ITSW 1307, Introduction to Database

Add ITSY 1342, Information Technology Security

CERT in CISCO Networking/Cybersecurity Technician:

Delete ITDF 1305, Digital Data Storage Forensics

Add ITSY 1342, Information Technology Security

CERT in Cybersecurity Specialist:

Delete ITDF 1305, Digital Data Storage Forensics

Decrease program hours from 30 to 27.

IA in Game Designer:

Delete COSC 1301, Introduction to Computing, and COSC 1336, Programming Fundamentals |
Add GAME 1302, Interactive Storyboarding

Decrease program hours from 12 to 9.

76



LSCPA: Change the Name of Drug and Alcohol Abuse Counseling Programs

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The Associate of Applied Science Degree in Drug and Alcohol Abuse Counseling
and the Advanced Technical Certificate in Drug and Alcohol Abuse Counseling

be renamed as the Associate of Applied Science Degree in Substance Abuse
Counseling and the Advanced Technical Certificate in Substance Abuse Counseling
effective for the Fall 2018 Semester.

Explanation
Changing the name of the Drug and Alcohol Abuse Counseling programs will more accurately
and comprehensively describe the content of these programs to include a focus on all

potentially addictive or abused substances. Furthermore, the name change better reflects
terminology used by today’s medical and psychiatric communities.

77



LSCPA: Closure of Esthetics Level | Certificate Program

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

The closure of the Esthetics Level | Certificate program be approved
effective for the Fall 2018 Semester.

Explanation

This 20-semester credit hour certificate program (800 esthetician clock hours in classroom and
lab) has not attracted enrollments in several years. Students seeking education in cosmetology
will continue to have the opportunity to enroll in a Cosmetology Operator Level | Certificate
program or a Cosmetology Instructor Level | Certificate program in addition to Associate of
Applied Science degree programs in preparation to become a Cosmetology Operator or a
Cosmetology Instructor.

78



LSCPA: Closure of Receptionist Level | Certificate Program

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

The closure of the Receptionist Level | Certificate program be approved
effective for the Fall 2018 Semester.

Explanation
This 15-semester credit hour certificate has not attracted enrollments in several years. Students

seeking education in office management at the certificate level will continue to have the
opportunity to enroll in the Administrative Assistant Level | Certificate program.

79



TSUS: Curriculum Changes

Recommendation

The proposed Course Additions, Deletions and Changes for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.

COURSE COURSE COURSE

COMPONENT ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES
Lamar University 54 8 8
Sam Houston State University 2 0 0
Sul Ross State University 6 0 2
Texas State University 60 0 4
Lamar Institute of Technology 48 44 7
Lamar State College — Orange 15 0 1
Lamar State College — Port Arthur 11 21 0
Sul Ross State University Rio Grande College 0 0 0

In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum
Matters, Subsection 1.(10)3 Course additions, deletions, and changes shall be submitted to the
Board of Regents for approval.

80



CURRICULUM INVENTORY REPORT
Lamar University

May 2018
COURSE NET

COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE TITLE ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES
Biology 1 1
Computer Science 7 2 5
English and Modern Languages 2 2
Mathematics 3 3
Political Science 10 5 2 5
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT
Counseling and Special Populations 6 6
Educational Leadership 5 5
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
Civil and Environmental Engineering 1 1
Electrical Engineering 1 1
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND
COMMUNICATION
Art 6 3 6
Communication 4 1 1 3
Music 1 1
Speech and Hearing Sciences 7 2 7
TOTAL 54 8 8 46

COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES

Biology

ADDITION
BIOL 5412 Molecular Genetics

Computer Science

ADDITIONS

CPSC 4363 Cyber Security

CPSC 4380 3D Modeling for Computer Graphics
CPSC 4381 3D Animation for Computer Graphics
CPSC 5361 Secure Software Engineering

CPSC 5363 Cybersecurity

CPSC 5380 3D Modeling for Computer Graphics
CPSC 5381 3D Animation for Computer Graphics

DELETIONS

CPSC 3350 3D Modeling for Computer Graphics
CPSC 3355 3D Animation for Computer Graphics

81



English and Modern Languages

ADDITIONS
ENGL 0301 Integrated Reading and Writing
FREN 2300 International Study

Mathematics

ADDITIONS

MATH 0132 Foundations of Contemporary Mathematics
MATH 0270 Special Topics in Foundations of Mathematics
MATH 0370 Foundations in College Mathematics

Political Science

ADDITIONS

POLS 5331 Public Organizations

POLS 5332 Ethics and Morality in Public Administration

POLS 5333 Leadership in Public Administration and Nonprofits
POLS 5334 Constitutional Law for Public Administration

POLS 5335 State Institutions

POLS 5336 Public — Private Partnerships

POLS 5337 Disaster and Hazard Management for Public Administrators
POLS 5340 Public Policy

POLS 5341 State Law and Policy

POLS 5342 Disaster Policy

CHANGES

POLS 5330 Introduction to Public Admin

To

POLS 5330 Public Admin: Theory and Methods

POLS 5350 Administrative Theory
To
POLS 5350 Directed Readings

DELETIONS

POLS 5320 Directed Reading

POLS 5351 Human Resource Mgmt
POLS 5352 Fiscal Administration
POLS 5353 Public Policy Formulation
POLS 5358 Internship

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION & HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Counseling and Special Populations

ADDITIONS

CNDV 5304 Foundations of Professional Counseling

CNDV 5305 Counseling Skills and Interventions in Schools

CNDV 5306 Child and Adolescent Counseling

CNDV 5307 Career Development in Schools

CNDV 5329 Assessment and Treatment in Marriage, Couple and Family Counseling
CNDV 5333 Human Sexuality and Counseling Applications

Educational Leadership

ADDITIONS
EDUD 6330 Fundamentals of Program Evaluation

82



EDUD 6335
EDUD 6355
EDUD 6356
EDUD 6357

Strategic Planning in Educational Leadership
Educational Research Methods

Quantitative Research Methods

Qualitative Research Methods

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Civil and Environmental Engineering

ADDITION
CVEN 2370

Introduction to Computer Aided Design and Surveying

Electrical Engineering

ADDITION
ELEN 4315

Introduction to Robotics

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS & COMMUNICATION

Art

ADDITIONS

ARTS 3320
ARTS 3321
ARTS 3337
ARTS 3338
ARTS 3381
ARTS 4337

CHANGES
ARTS 1304
To
ARTS 1304
ARTS
To
ARTS

2305
2305
ARTS

To
ARTS

4368

4368

ArchiCAD: Digital Design

Introduction to Interior Design

Non-Western Art

Art Crime

Introduction to Art Education & Global Culture
Ancient Art

Survey of Art Il

Art History Il

Art Since 1940

Late Modern and Contemporary Art

Contemporary Art

Global Perspectives in Contemporary Art

Communication

ADDITIONS
COMM 1311
COMM 3345
COMM 3350
COMM 3351

CHANGE
COMM 3330
To

COMM 3330

DELETION
COMM 1370

Introduction to Communication

Race, Gender and Media

Sports Communication, Media, and Popular Culture
Sports Reporting and Writing

Advanced Journal Writing

Feature Writing

Introduction to Communication Studies

83



Music

ADDITION

MUSI

1309

Jazz History and Appreciation

Speech and Hearing Sciences

ADDITIONS

SPHS
SPHS
SPHS
SPHS
SPHS
SPHS
SPHS

5314
5315
5316
5317
5325
5328
5331

CHANGES

SPHS
To
SPHS

SPHS
To
SPHS

4338

4338

5318

5318

Speech and Voice Science

Performing Voice Habilitation

Pedagogy of Performance

Instrumental Voice Analysis

Literature of Vocology

Speaking Voice Habilitation

Anatomy and Physiology of Speech Production

Organically Based Communication Disorder
Medical Speech-Language Pathology
Special Audiometric Tests

Auditory Perceptual Training

84



Sam Houston State University

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX,

HRS,

NUMBER NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE AND/OR ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS TITLE DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND
ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY
Mathematics & Statistics 2 0 0 +2
TOTAL 2 0 0 2

85



COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY
Department of Mathematics and Statistics

ADDITIONS
MATH NOG69 Elementary Statistics (NCBO)

MATH NO84 Intro To Foundations Of Math (NCBO)

86



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
SUMMARY TABLE

SHOWING MAGNITUDE OF REQUESTS FOR THE ADDITION, DELETION, AND
CHANGES IN COURSES

COURSE
CHANGES: NET
PREFIX N
COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
PROGRAM ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/OR TITLE DELETIONS
***COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES****
Department:
Education 6 0 2 6
Subtotal 6 0 2 6
TOTAL 6 0 2 6

87



COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

Department of Education

ADDITIONS
EDUC 5332
EDUC 5333
EDUC 6312
EDUC 7100
EDUC 7101
EDUC 7102

CHANGES
EDUC 6315

EDUC 6315

Educational Research |

Educational Research Il

Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment
Practicum | for Certification

Practicum Il for Certification

Practicum Il for Certification

Design and Implementation of the Instruction Program
TO
Instructional Leadership: Planning, Implementation and Monitoring of the

Instruction Program

EDUC 7313

EDUC 7313

Practicum in School Administration
TO
Practicum in School Administration-Noncertification

88



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes

COLLEGE/ACADEMIC UNIT ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES

COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS
Agriculture 29 0 0

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

Geography 1 0 0
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Computer Science 1 0 0
Engineering 26 0 2
Mathematics 3 0 0
Physics 0 0 2
TOTAL 60 0 4

COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS

Department of Agriculture

ADDITIONS:

AG 5100 Professional Development

AG 5101 Research Experience

AG 5120 Aquaponic Internship

AG 5199B Thesis

AG 5299B Thesis

AG 5300 Applied Statistics and Econometrics for Agriculture

AG 5301 Agricultural Development and Policy

AG 5302 Economics of Agricultural Production

AG 5303 Agricultural Marketing and Price Analysis

AG 5304 Economics of Sustainable Natural Resource Management
AG 5310 Research Methods in Integrated Agricultural Sciences
AG 5320 Integrated Agricultural Production in Aquaponic Systems
AG 5323 Composting and Integrated Resource Management

AG 5324 Agroecology and Integrated Agriculture

AG 5350 Foundations of Ethics and Leadership in Agriculture

AG 5351 Grant Development and Management

AG 5352 Program Development and Evaluation

AG 5354 Instructional Design in Agricultural Education

AG 5355 Methods of Technological Change

AG 5361 Food Technology and Meat Science

AG 5364 Biology of Reproduction in Farm Animals

AG 5365 The Role of Animal Science in Society: An Integrated Approach
AG 5390 Foundation Studies in Agriculture

AG 5398 Professional Paper

AG 5399A Thesis

AG 5399B Thesis

89

NET
ADDITIONS/
DELETIONS

29

26

w

60



AG 5463 Animal Molecular Genetics
AG 5599B Thesis
AG 5999B Thesis

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

Department of Geography
ADDITION:
GEO 4356 Urban Infrastructure Management

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Department of Computer Science
ADDITION:
CS 1342 Programming for Scientists and Engineers

Ingram School of Engineering

ADDITIONS:

CE 1210 Introduction to Smart Infrastructure

CE 2340 Infrastructure Materials

CE 2350 Structural Analysis

CE 3310 Applications for Smart Infrastructure

CE 3320 Environmental Engineering

CE 3330 Soil Mechanics

CE 3331 Infrastructure Foundations

CE 3350 Design of Reinforced Concrete Infrastructure
CE 3360 Transportation Planning and Infrastructure
CE 4310 Infrastructure Sensor Technologies

CE 4311 Communication Systems for Smart Infrastructure
CE 4320 Biological Wastewater Management

CE 4321 Hazardous Waste Management

CE 4322 Air Pollution Management

CE 4330 Design of Retaining Structures

CE 4350 Design of Prestressed Concrete Infrastructure
CE 4351 Design of Steel Infrastructure

CE 4360 Intelligent Transportation Systems

CE 4361 Highway Engineering

CE 4370 Hydraulics

CE 4371 Hydrology

CE 4372 Water and Wastewater Treatment

CE 4390 Civil Engineering Design |

CE 4391 Civil Engineering Design I

CE 4392 Sustainable Infrastructure

ENGR 3380 Fluid Mechanics

MFGE 3316 Computer Aided Design and Manufacturing
MFGE 4376 Control Systems and Instrumentation

Department of Mathematics

ADDITIONS:

MATH 2473 Integral Calculus with Multivariables and Series
MATH 3376 Applied Linear Algebra

MATH 4393 Introduction to Finite Element Methods

90



Department of Physics

CHANGES:

PHYS 1360 Development of Concepts in Physics |
PHYS 1370 Development of Concepts in Physics |l

91



Lamar Institute of Technology

May 2018

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS

ALLIED HEALTH AND SCIENCES

Revision: Environmental Technology
Certificate Level 1 2 0 0 2

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES

Revision: Management Development
A.AS. 4 4 0

Revision: Management Development
Cert. 1 1 0

Revised: Office Management &
Administration A.A.S. 6 6 1 0

Revised: Office Administration
Technology Cert. 4 4

Sunset: Office Technology Medical
Cert.

GENERAL EDUCATION/DEVELOPMENTAL
STUDIES

Developmental Education 3 0 3

PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY

Revision: Homeland Security Cert. to
Emergency Management &
Homeland Security Cert. 5 5 0

Revision: Homeland Security A.A.S.
to Emergency Management &
Homeland Security A.A.S. 10 10 0

New: Crime Scene Technician Cert.

Revision: Crime Scene Technician

A.A.S. 4 5 3 -1
Revision: Criminal Justice-Security

Threat Groups Cert. 4 4 0
Revision: Criminal Justice-Security

Threat Groups A.A.S. 3 3 0
TECHNOLOGY

Revision: Welding Technology A.A.S. 1 1 2 0
Revision: Welding Technology Cert. 1 1 1 0
TOTAL 48 44 7 4

ALLIED HEALTH AND SCIENCES

Revised: Environmental Technology Certificate Level 1 (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS
ENVR 1301 Environmental Science | (lecture) 3:3.0
ENVR 1101 Environmental Science | (lab) 1:0:1

92



BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES

Revised: Management Development Associate of Applied Science (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS

ENGL 1302 Composition Il 3:3.0
MATH 1324 Mathematics for Business and Social Sciences 3:3:.0
BUSI 2301 Business Law 3:3.0
ITSY 1300 Fundamentals of Information Security 3:3:0
DELETIONS

ENGL 2311 Technical and Business Writing 3:3.0
MATH 1332 Contemporary Mathematics 3:3.0
BUSG 2305 Business Law/Contracts 3:3:.0
BUSG 2317 Business Law/Commercial 3:3:.0

Revised: Management Development Certificate (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS
BUSI 2301 Business Law 3:3:.0
DELETIONS
BUSG 2305 Business Law/Contracts 3:3:0

Revised: Office Technology Administration to Office Management & Administration Association of
Applied Science (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS

MATH 1324 Mathematics for Business and Social Sciences 3:3:0
ITSW 1307 Introduction to Database 3:2:2
BMGT 1341 Business Ethics 3:3:.0
ACNT 1311 Introduction to Computerized Accounting 3:2:2
HRPO 2301 Human Resources Management 3:3:.0
ITSY 1300 Fundamentals of Security 3:3:.0
DELETIONS

ITSC 1309 Integrated Software Apps I 3:3:.0
POFT 1329 Beginning Keyboarding 3:2:2
MATH 1332 Contemporary Mathematics 3:3:0
POFT 1319 Records and Info Management | 3:3:0
POFT 1328 Business Presentations 3:3:.0
POFT 2386 Internship 3:0:9
CHANGES

POFI 2340 Advanced Word Processing 3:2:3
To

POFI 2340 Advanced Word Processing 3:2:2

Revised: Office Technology Administration Clerical Certificate to Office Administration
Technology Certificate (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS

ITSW 1307 Introduction to Spreadsheets 3:2:2
ITSY 1300 Fundamentals of Security 3:3:0
POFT 1309 Administrative Office Procedures 3:2:2

93



DELETIONS

POFT 1328 Professional Presentations 3:3:0
ITSC 1309 Integrated Software Apps | 3:3.0
POFT 1329 Beginning Keyboarding 3:2:2
POFT 1319 Records and Information Management 3:3.0

Sunset: Office Technology Administration Medical Certificate (Effective Fall 2018)
GENERAL EDUCATION/DEVELOPMENTAL STUDIES

Developmental Education

ADDITIONS

INRW 0301 Advanced Integrated Reading & Writing 3:3.0
TMTH 0232 Advanced Developmental Mathematics 2:2:0
TMTH 0214 Advanced Intermediate Algebra 2:2:0

PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY

Revised: Homeland Security Certificate to Emergency Management & Homeland Security
Certificate (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS

EMAP 1345 Hazard Mitigation & Debris Management 3:3.0
EMAP 1400 Principles of Emergency Management 4:4:.0
EMAP 2301 Leadership & Effective Communication 3:3.0
EMAP 2335 Disaster Recovery 3:3.0
HMSY 2337 Managing a Unified Incident Communication 3:3.0
DELETIONS

CRIJ 1301 Introduction to Criminal Justice 3:3:0
CRIJ 1310 Fundamentals of Criminal Law 3:3:.0
CRIJ 2314 Criminal Investigation 3:3.0
HMSY 1340 Intelligence Operations 3:3:0
HMSY 1343 Weapons of Mass Destruction 3:3:0

Revised: Homeland Security Associate of Applied Science to Emergency Management &
Homeland Security Associate of Applied Science (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS

CJSA 1371 Introduction to STG 3:3:0
CJSA 1372 Domestic and Intl STG 3:3:0
CJSA 2371 Globalization of STG 3:3:.0
EMAP 1345 Hazard Mitigation & Debris Management 3:3:.0
EMAP 1400 Principles of Emergency Management 4:4:.0
EMAP 2300 Develop Vol. & Decision Making 3:3.0
EMAP 2301 Leadership & Effective Comm. 3:3.0
EMAP 2302 Man. Mass Casualty & Fatality Inc. 3:3.0
EMAP 2355 Disaster Recovery 3:3:.0
DELETIONS

COSC 1301 Introduction to Computing 3:3:.0
SOCI 1301 Introduction to Sociology 3:3.0
CRIJ 1301 Introduction to Criminal Justice 3:3:0
CRIJ 1310 Fundamentals of Criminal Law 3:3:.0

94



CRIJ 2314
CRIJ 2323
HMSY 1338
HMSY 1339
HMSY 1340
HMSY 1343

Revised: Crime Scene Technician Associate of Applied Science (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS

CILE 1327
CILE 2345
CJSA 2332
CRIJ 2313

DELETIONS
COSC 1301
SOCI 1301
BIOL 2101
BIOL 2301
CJSA 2264

Criminal Investigation

Legal Aspects of Law Enforcement
Emergency Communication Management
Emergency Contingency Planning
Intelligence Operations

Weapons of Mass Destruction

Interview and Report Writing

Vice and Narcotics Investigation
Criminalistics IlI

Correctional Systems & Practices

Introduction to Computing
Introduction to Sociology
Anatomy and Physiology | Lab
Anatomy and Physiology |
Practicum/Criminal Justice

New: Crime Scene Technician Certificate (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS- included in the AAS

CIJLE 1327
CILE 2345
CJSA 2332
CRIJ 2313

CHANGES
MATH 1332
or
MATH 1314
To
MATH 1314

CJSA 1308
To

CJSA 1308

CJSA 2323

CJSA 2323

Interview and Report Writing
Vice and Narcotics Investigation
Criminalistics IlI

Correctional Systems & Practices
Contemporary Math

College Algebra

College Algebra

Criminalistics |

Criminalistics |

Criminalistics Il

To
Criminalistics Il

3:3:.0
3:3:.0
3:3:.0
3:3:.0
3:3.0
3:3.0

3:3.0
3:3.0
3:2:4
3:3.0

3:3:.0
3:3:.0
1:0:2
3:3:.0
2:0:20

3:3:.0
3:3.0
3:2:4
3:3:0
3:3:.0
3:3.0
3:3:0
3:3:0
3:2:2
3:3:0

3:2:2

Revised: Criminal Justice — Security Threat Groups Certificate (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS
CJLE 2345
CJSA 2371
HMSY 1337
HMSY 1342

DELETIONS
CRIJ 1310
CRIJ 2313
CRIJ 2314

Vice and Narcotics Investigation
Globalization of Security Threat Groups
Introduction to Homeland Security
Understanding and Combating Terrorism

Fundamentals of Criminal Law
Correctional Systems & Practices
Criminal Investigation

95

3:3:.0
3:3:.0
3:3:.0
3:3:.0

3:3:0
3:3:0
3:3:.0



CRIJ 2328

Revised: Criminal Justice — Security Threat Groups Associate of Applied Science (Effective Fall

2018)

ADDITIONS
CRIJ 1306
HMSY 1337
HMSY 1342

DELETIONS
COSC 1301
SOCI 1301
CJSA 2335

TECHNOLOGY

Police Systems & Practices

Court Systems & Practices
Introduction to Homeland Security
Understanding and Combating Terrorism

Introduction to Computing
Introduction to Sociology
First Line Police Supervision

3:3:0

3:3:.0
3:3:0
3:3:.0

3:3:.0
3:3:0
3:3:.0

Revised: Welding Technology Associate of Applied Science (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS
WLDG 1457

DELETIONS
WLDG 2443

REVISION
WLDG 1434

WLDG 1434

WLDG 1417

WLDG 1417

Intermediate Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW)

Advanced Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW)

Introduction to Gas Tungsten Arc (GTAW) Welding
To
Introduction to Gas Tungsten Arc (GTAW) Welding

Introduction to Layout and Fabrication
To
Introduction to Layout and Fabrication

Revised: Welding Technology Certificate (Effective Fall 2018)

ADDITIONS
WLDG 1457

DELETIONS
WLDG 2443

REVISION
WLDG 1434

WLDG 1434

Intermediate Shielded Metal Arc Welding

Advanced Shielded Metal Arc Welding

Introduction to Gas Tungsten Arc (GTAW) Welding
To
Introduction to Gas Tungsten Arc (GTAW) Welding

96

4:2:8

4:2:8

4:4:0

4:3:2

4:3:2

4:2:2

4:2:8

4:2:8

4:4:0

4:3:2



COURSE ADDITIONS, DELETIONS
and CHANGES

Lamar State College-Orange

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS
Arts, Humanities, & Social
Sciences Division 0 0 0 0
Education & Mathematics Division 0 0 0 0
Health Sciences & Workforce
Education Division 15 0 1 15
TOTAL 15 0 1 15

Arts, Humanities, & Social Sciences Division
ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES

Education & Mathematics Division
ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES

Health Sciences & Workforce Education Division

ADDITIONS

PLAB 1160 Clinical

RNSG 1125 Professional Nursing Concepts |
RNSG 1126 Professional Nursing Concepts Il
RNSG 1128 Introduction to Health Care Concepts
RNSG 1137 Professional Nursing Concepts Il
RNSG 1161 Clinical |

RNSG 1216 Professional Nursing Competencies
RNSG 1430 Health Care Concepts |

RNSG 1533 Health Care Concepts Il

RNSG 1538 Health Care Concepts lll

RNSG 2138 Professional Nursing Concepts IV
RNSG 2360 Clinical IV

RNSG 2362 Clinical Il

RNSG 2363 Clinical IlI

RNSG 2539 Health Care Concepts IV

97



DELETIONS

CHANGES
PLAB 1223 Phlebotomy - change credit-lecture-lab hours from 2-2-0 to 2-1-2

98



Lamar State College-Port Arthur

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS
ACADEMIC
General Education & Developmental
Studies Department 7 7 0 0
Health, Fitness & Sports Department 4 14 0 -7
TOTAL 11 21 0 -7

DIVISION OF ACADEMIC STUDIES

General Education & Developmental Studies Department

ADDITIONS
DENG 0110
DENG 0410
DENG 0301
DMTH 0110
DMTH 0310
DMTH 0314
DMTH 0132

DELETIONS
ENGL 0327
ENGL 0310
ENGL 0301
SSC 101
MATH 0313
MATH 0332
SSC 102

CHANGES
None

Integrated Reading and Writing Support Course
Integrated Reading and Writing

Foundations of Composition

Beginning Algebra Support Course

Beginning Algebra

Foundations of College Algebra

Foundations of Quantitative Reasoning

Integrated Reading and Writing
Developmental Writing
Developmental Reading
Computer Lab

Introductory Algebra
Intermediate Algebra
Computer Lab

Health, Fitness & Sports Department

ADDITIONS
PHED 1101
PHED 1102
PHED 1103
PHED 1104

DELETIONS
PHED 1101
PHED 1109
PHED 1112
PHED 1114
PHED 1120

Strength Training and Conditioning |
Strength Training and Conditioning I
Strength Training and Conditioning Il
Strength Training and Conditioning IV

Fitness for Life
Basketball

Softball
Recreational Dance
Basketball I

99



PHED 1121
PHED 1122
PHED 1123
PHED 1124
PHED 1125
PHED 1126
PHED 1127
PHED 1128
KINE 1238

CHANGES
None

Basketball 1l

Basketball IV

Softball Il

Softball 11l

Softball IV

Dance Il

Dance Il

Dance IV

Physical Fitness/Sport Intern

100



TSUS: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

Recommendation
The proposed Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.
Background
In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum

Matters, Subsection 1.(10)6 Out-of-state course offerings shall be submitted to the Board of
Regents for approval.

101



Texas State University

Out-of-State Study Programs for Summer 2018

Location: Maryland; Washington, D.C.; USA

Course Number and Title: HIST 4399 Senior Seminar

Dates of Travel: June 10, 2018 — June 24, 2018

Instructor: Dr. Elizabeth Bishop

Location: New Mexico, USA

Course Number and Title: REC 4335 Outdoor Recreation Programming

Dates of Travel: July 8, 2018 — July 14, 2018

Instructor: Dr. Anthony Deringer

Location: New York, USA

Course Number and Title: MCS 5302B Merchandising Strategies

Dates of Travel: June 10, 2018 — June 15, 2018

Instructor: Dr. Gwendolyn Hustvedt

Location: New York, USA

Course Number and Title: SOWK 4300F International Social Work
SOWK 5300F International Social Work

Dates of Travel: June 4, 2018 — June 21, 2018

Instructor: Dr. Laura Summerhill

Location: Texas, New Mexico, Colorado, Utah, Arizona, USA

Course Number and Title: GEOL 4320 Topics in Field Geology

Dates of Travel: June 5, 2018 — June 27, 2018

Instructor: Dr. Suzon Jammes

Location: Texas, New Mexico, Colorado, Utah, Arizona, USA

Course Number and Title: GEO 3425 Geomorphology

GEO 4306 Geography of the Southwest
GEO 4310 Regional Field Studies

GEO 5308 Regional Field Studies

GEO 5316 Applied Physical Geography
GEO 7308 Advanced Regional Field Studies

Dates of Travel: June 5, 2018 — June 27, 2018

Instructor: Dr. Kimberly Meitzen

Location: Texas, New Mexico, Colorado, Utah, Arizona, USA
Course Number and Title: MC 4382Y Park Storytelling

Dates of Travel: May 30, 2018 — June 12, 2018

Instructor: Dale Blasingame

102



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Texas, New Mexico, Colorado, Utah, Arizona, USA
MC 4356F Feature Writing

MC 5304Y Feature Writing

MC 5311 Independent Study

May 30, 2018 — June 12, 2018

Dr. Kym Fox

Wyoming, Utah, and Colorado, USA
BIO 4304 Wildlife and Recreation
BIO 4319 Biological Resources

BIO 5304 Wildlife and Recreation
July 25, 2018 — August 8, 2018

Dr. Ivan Castro-Arellano

103



Texas State University System
Finance and Audit

Alan Tinsley, Chair
David Montagne

Bill Scott

4. Finance and Audit

4. A
4. B.
4. C.
4. D.

4. E.
4. F.
4. G.

TSUS: Depository Agreements
LSCPA: Diploma Fee
TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Available Reserves Report

TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Status of Implementation of Audit
Recommendations

Finance and Audit CONSENT Agenda
TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments
TSUS: CONSENT: Quasi Endowment Reports

104



TSUS: Depository Agreements

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The Vice Chancellor for Finance be authorized to execute Master Depository
Agreements with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A..

Explanation

In accordance with the TSUS Depository Funds Policy, the Vice Chancellor for Finance is
responsible for coordinating the procurement of depository agreements.

In September 2017, TSUS Office of Finance issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for
Systemwide Banking Services. Representatives from all TSUS components participated in the
review of the proposals and the review committee recommends System Administration execute
Master Depository Contracts with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
Execution of Master Depository Agreements does not automatically establish Wells Fargo Bank
N.A. or JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as a qualified successor.

In accordance with TSUS Rules and Regulations (Chapter Ill, 1.112) and TSUS Depository

Funds Policy, authority for the Vice Chancellor for Finance to execute Master Depository
Agreements requires approval of the Board of Regents

105



LSCPA: Diploma Fee

Upon motion of the Regent , Seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College Port Arthur be authorized to implement a non-mandatory Diploma
Fee of $15, effective Summer 2018.

Explanation

Currently, Lamar State College — Port Arthur students obtained the printed copy of their diplomas
and certificates from the outsourced bookstore at a cost of $27.98. LSCPA has determined the
College can provide an enhanced service at a reduced cost to the students. In a continued effort
to reduce student cost, LSCPA proposes a non-mandatory Diploma Fee of $15.00 be charged to
students who request a printed diploma or certificate. Revenues from the fee, estimated at
$4,650, are anticipated to cover the full cost of materials and labor.

106



10

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Institution |

Lamar State College Port Arthur

Type of Revenue |

Diploma Fee

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification

Currently the students at LSCPA purchase their diplomas or certificates and covers
through the bookstore at a cost of $27.98. As a cost savings to the students, LSCPA
would bring the service in house at a charge of $15. Bringing the charge in house will
also eliminate time lapses for re-prints and shipping.

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

The charge for this fee will be a cost savings to the student and have no financial impact
on the College.

Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Type of ber of from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, Units (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
FY 2019
Fall 0 15 100% Student 130 1,950
Spring 0 15 100% Student 130 1,950
Summer |
Summer Il 0 15 100% Student 50 750
Total for Fiscal Year 4,650
Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
FY 2019
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages 3,400
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies 1,250
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other
Other
Total for Fiscal Year 4,650
Fiscal Year-End Fund Balance FY 2017
Education and General Fund 3,143,068.00
Designated Fund 2,646,882.00
Auxiliary Fund 597,118.00
Student Election & Hearing
Designated Tuition: Date of Hearing N/A
Fees: Date of Last Election (if required) N/A
(For / Against)
Residence Hall Occupancy
Capacity (# of Beds Available) N/A
Occupancy (Avg % for FY 2017) N/A
Meal Plan (Name)
# of Meals per Plan for Fall Semester N/A
Declining Dollar Option N/A

107



TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Available Reserves

The following Available Reserves Reports provide an overview of the budgeted financial activity
relating to the Reserve balances of the components of the Texas State University System.

108



E&G

Designated Tuition

Computer Use Fees

Advisement Fees

Library Fees

All Other Fees

Indirect Cost Recovery

Sales and Services

Service Departments
Total Designated

Auxiliary Enterprises
Student Service Fee
Medical Service Fee
Recreational Sports Fee
Student Center Fee
Other Student Fees
Food Service
Housing
Other Sales & Services

Total Auxiliary

Texas State University System Administration

Statement of Available Reserves

As of February 28, 2018
a b c c
Fund Available Budgeted Available
Balance Reserves Use Of Reserves
8/31/2017 Reserved Allocated 9/1/2017 Reserves 8/31/2018
0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
4,573,193 4,573,193 4,573,193
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
4,573,193 0 0 4,573,193 0 4,573,193
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Reserved for encumbrances and non-liquid assets

Allocated or earmarked for future projects (such as capital projects or enterprise systems)

Available Reserves are available for purposes related to their specific fund. Although reserves may be
nominally available, it is prudent to retain a level of reserves for unexpected changes in revenues or

expenditures and for credit ratings.

109



E&G

Designated Tuition

Information Technology

Library Fees

All Other Fees
Distance Education
Sales and Services

Institutional Scholarships

Other Income
Total Designated

Aucxiliary Enterprises
Student Service Fee
Medical Service Fee
Student Center Fees
Bookstore
Parking
Food Service
Student Housing
Montagne Center
Athletic Fee
Auxiliary Donation
Other

Total Auxiliary

Lamar University
Statement of Available Reserves

As of February 28, 2018

c

[

Fund Available Budgeted Available
Balance Reserves Use Of Reserves
8/31/2017 Reserved Allocated 9/1/2017 Reserves 2/28/2018

8,294,643 748,192.24 7,546,451 7,546,451
10,122,349 10,122,349 10,122,349
503,260 503,260 503,260
937,392 937,392 937,392
869,010 869,010 869,010
4,653,205 4,653,205 4,653,205
517,717 160,963 356,754 356,754
1,568,020 732,763 835,258 835,258
9,260,666 9,260,666 9,260,666
28,431,618 0 893,726 27,537,892 0 27,537,892
441,352 441,352 441,352
2,732,386 2,732,386 2,732,386
656,837 656,837 656,837
1,114,635 1,114,635 1,114,635
4,842,959 4,842,959 4,842,959
7,513,673 7,513,673 7,513,673
(2,000,000) (2,000,000) (2,000,000)
(11,443,724) (11,443,724) (11,443,724)
2,173,681 2,173,681 2,173,681
2,383,778 2,383,778 2,383,778
8,415,577 0 0 8,415,577 - 8,415,577

Reserved for encumbrances and non-liquid assets

Allocated or earmarked for future projects (such as capital projects or enterprise systems)

Available Reserves are available for purposes related to their specific fund. Although reserves may be
nominally available, it is prudent to retain a level of reserves for unexpected changes in revenues or

expenditures and for credit ratings.

110



Sam Houston State University
Statement of Available Reserves

As of February 28,2018
1 a b c c
Fund Available Budgeted Available
Balance Reserves Use Of Reserves
8/31/2017 Reserved Allocated 9/1/2017 Reserves 2/28/2018
E&G 5,624,783 30,420 - 5,594,363 10,145 5,584,218
CMIT 408,126 4,595 - 403,532 - 403,532
LEMIT 1,433,059 140,756 - 1,292,302 - 1,292,302
Total E&G 7,465,968 175,772 - 7,290,197 10,145 7,280,052
Designated Tuition 12,358,963 810,666 - 11,548,297 - 11,548,297
Computer Use Fees 2,190,193 54,360 - 2,135,833 - 2,135,833
Advisement Fees 179,034 13,883 - 165,151 - 165,151
Library Fees 467,498 82,825 - 384,673 - 384,673
All Other Fees 5,586,912 362,107 - 5,224,805 298,500 4,926,305
Indirect Cost Recovery 2,677,319 15,216 - 2,662,103 - 2,662,103
Sales and Services 8,904,525 299,296 - 8,605,229 1,011,206 7,594,022
Service Departments 3,933,675 2,946 - 3,930,729 - 3,930,729
Total Designated 36,298,118 1,641,299 - 34,656,819 1,309,707 33,347,112
Aucxiliary Enterprises
Student Service Fee 1,456,119 38,195 - 1,417,925 133,726 1,284,198
Medical Service Fee 1,902,960 135,790 - 1,767,171 33,716 1,733,455
Student Center Fee 1,868,599 65,335 - 1,803,263 127,460 1,675,803
Other Student Fees 900,267 52,179 - 848,088 270,000 578,088
Food Service** (3,838,313) 13,371 - (3,851,684) - (3,851,684)
Housing 6,454,534 99,454 - 6,355,080 40,699 6,314,381
Other Sales & Services 5,259,313 115,082 - 5,144,231 1,759,577 3,384,654
Total Auxiliary 14,003,480 519,407 - 13,484,073 2,365,178 11,118,895
a Reserved for encumbrances and non-liquid assets

b Allocated or earmarked for future projects (such as capital projects or enterprise systems)

c Available Reserves are available for purposes related to their specific fund. Although reserves may be nominally
available, it is prudent to retain a level of reserves for unexpected changes in revenues or expenditures and for credit
ratings.

**Food Service - SHSU has contractually deferred revenue of $4,050,000 related to capital contributions by our food service provider.
In addition, we will receive $2m during FY 18.

111



Sul Ross State University-Combined
Statement of Available Reserves
As of February 28, 2018

a b c c
Fund Available Budgeted Available
Balance Reserves Use Of Reserves
8/31/2017 Reserved Allocated 9/1/2017 Reserves 2/28/2018
E&G 4,536,094
Designated Tuition 1,495,211 0 890,000 605,211 424,793 180,418
Computer Use Fees 331,258 0 0 331,258 - 331,258
Advisement Fees 0 0 0
Library Fees 109,500 109,500 - 109,500
All Other Fees 1,294,514 853,000 - 441,514 0 441,514
Indirect Cost Recovery 473,334 473,334 - 473,334
Sales and Services 3,989,961 3,989,961 3,989,961
Service Departments 0 0 0
Total Designated 7,693,778 853,000 890,000 5,950,778 424,793 5,525,985
Auxiliary Enterprises
Student Service Fee 939,832 0 939,832 100,747 839,085
Medical Service Fee 159,560 0 159,560 -5,971 165,531
Recreational Sports Fee 76,104 0 76,104 -10,015 86,119
Student Center Fee -56,564 0 -56,564 0 -56,564
Other Student Fees -306,112 -306,112 25,000 -331,112
Food Service 0 0 0
Housing 1,840,256 250,000 700,000 890,256 -397,617 1,287,873
Other Sales & Services 0 0 0
Total Auxiliary 2,653,076 250,000 700,000 1,703,076 -287,856 1,990,932

a  Reserved for encumbrances and non-liquid assets

Allocated or earmarked for future projects (such as capital projects or enterprise systems)

¢ Available Reserves are available for purposes related to their specific fund. Although
reserves may be nominally available, it is prudent to retain a level of reserves for
unexpected chanaes in revenues or expenditures and for credit ratinas.

T

112



Texas State University
FY 2018 Statement of Available Reserves
As of February 28, 2018

a b c c
Fund Available Budgeted Available
Balance Reserves Use Of Reserves
8/31/2017 Reserved Allocated 9/1/2017 Reserves 2/28/2018
E&G 1,081,508 1,081,508 1,081,508
Designated Tuition 67,415,587 2,286,081 10,000,000 55,129,506 23,534,280 31,595,226
Computer Use Fees 4,529,086 90,712 4,438,374 836,100 3,602,274
Student Success Fee 682,480 18,137 664,343 265,000 399,343
Library Fees 7,267,350 91,019 7,176,331 980,496 6,195,835
All Other Fees 1,587,895 4,523 1,583,372 75,000 1,508,372
Electronic Course Fee 5,832,593 125,662 3,339,678 2,367,254 - 2,367,254
Indirect Cost Recovery 7,567,202 536,613 7,030,589 2,649,250 4,381,339
Sales and Services 29,357,850 900,317 28,457,533 4,567,935 23,889,598
Service Departments 4,726,600 2,081,143 2,645,457 - 2,645,457
Total Designated 128,966,642 6,134,205 13,339,678 109,492,759 32,908,060 76,584,699
Auxiliary Enterprises
Student Service Fee 4,030,830 47,552 3,983,278 2,585,772 1,397,506
Medical Service Fee 2,256,590 17,367 2,239,223 35,000 2,204,223
Recreational Sports Fee 5,881,978 148,259 5,733,719 4,345,000 1,388,719
Student Center Fee 3,912,041 178,025 3,734,016 771,929 2,962,087
Other Student Fees 4,406,610 491,218 3,915,392 164,718 3,750,674
Food Service 3,754,206 62,394 3,691,812 45,908 3,645,904
Housing 23,548,391 572,491 22,975,900 16,681,789 6,294,110
Other Sales & Services 33,599,831 4,541,724 29,058,107 2,743,369 26,314,738
Total Auxiliary 81,390,477 6,059,030 - 75,331,447 27,373,487 47,957,961

a Reserved for encumbrances and non-liquid assets
b Allocated or earmarked for future projects (such as capital projects or enterprise systems)

c Available Reserves are available for purposes related to their specific fund. Although reserves may be
nominally available, it is prudent to retain a level of reserves for unexpected changes in revenues or
expenditures and for credit ratings.

113



E&G

Designated Tuition

Computer Use Fees

Advisement Fees

Library Fees

All Other Fees

Indirect Cost Recovery

Sales and Services

Service Departments
Total Designated

Auxiliary Enterprises
Student Service Fee
Medical Service Fee
Recreational Sports Fee
Student Center Fee
Other Student Fees
Food Service
Housing
Other Sales & Services

Total Auxiliary

Lamar Institute of Technology
Statement of Available Reserves

As of February 28, 2018
a b c

Fund Budgeted Available

Balance Use Of Reserves
8/31/2017 Reserved Allocated Reserves 2/28/2018
10,436,893 111,008 5,208,760 5,117,125 5,117,125
1,806,316 272,826 1,533,490 0 1,533,490
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
1,806,316 272,826 1,533,490 0 1,533,490
3,071,585 32,390 3,039,195 0 3,039,195
0 0
0 0
0 0
787,202 5,017 782,185 782,185
0 0
0 0
0 0
3,858,787 37,407 3,821,380 0 3,821,380

Reserved for encumbrances and non-liquid assets

Allocated or earmarked for future projects (such as capital projects or enterprise systems)

Available Reserves are available for purposes related to their specific fund. Although reserves may be
nominally available, it is prudent to retain a level of reserves for unexpected changes in revenues or

expenditures and for credit ratings.

114



E&G

Designated Tuition
Computer Use Fees
Library Fees
All Other Fees
Indirect Cost Recovery
Continuing Education
Other Income

Total Designated

Auxiliary Enterprises
Student Service Fee
Student Center Fee
Other Student Fees
Food Service
Other Sales & Services

Total Auxiliary

Lamar State College - Orange
Statement of Available Reserves

As of February 28, 2018
a b c c
Fund Available Budgeted Available
Balance Reserves Use Of Reserves
8/31/2017 Reserved Allocated 9/1/2017 Reserves 2/28/2018
2,234,700 2,234,700
9,854,974 9,854,974 71,033 9,783,941
2,299,010 2,299,010 17,039 2,281,971
345,824 345,824 37,399 308,425
334,478 334,478 334,478
1,911,788 1,911,788 1,911,788
470,397 470,397 470,397
643,017 643,017 643,017
15,859,488 0 0 15,859,488 125,471 15,734,017
2,884,176 2,884,176 73,752 2,810,424
465,792 465,792 465,792
321,313 321,313 321,313
869 869 869
109,120 109,120 109,120
3,781,270 0 0 3,781,270 73,752 3,707,518

Reserved for encumbrances and non-liquid assets

Allocated or earmarked for future projects (such as capital projects or enterprise systems)

Available Reserves are available for purposes related to their specific fund. Although reserves may be
nominally available, it is prudent to retain a level of reserves for unexpected changes in revenues or
expenditures and for credit ratings.

115



E&G
General Revenue Dedicated
HEF

Total E&G

Designated
Designated Tuition
Computer Use Fees
Institutional Scholarships
Library Fees
IT Contingency
All Other Fees

Total Designated

Aucxiliary Enterprises
Student Service Fee
Parking Fee
Student Center Fee
Student ID

Total Auxiliary

Lamar State College Port Arthur
Statement of Available Reserves
As of February 28, 2018

a b c c
Fund Available Budgeted Available
Balance Reserves Use Of Reserves
8/31/2017 Reserved Allocated 9/1/2017 Reserves 2/28/2018
1,493,790 123,763 1,370,027 1,370,027
3,806,486 1,086,517 2,719,969 - 2,719,969
5,300,276 1,210,280 0 4,089,996 0 4,089,996
1,569,542 1,569,542 1,569,542
205,098 205,098 205,098
399,825 399,825 399,825
292,144 292,144 292,144
140,560 140,560 140,560
40,289 40,289 40,289
2,647,458 0 0 2,647,458 0 2,647,458
266,355 266,355 266,355
204,058 204,058 204,058
62,939 62,939 62,939
63,766 63,766 63,766
597,118 0 0 597,118 0 597,118

Reserved for encumbrances and non-liquid assets

Allocated or earmarked for future projects (such as capital projects or enterprise systems)

Available Reserves are available for purposes related to their specific fund. Although reserves may be nominally
available, it is prudent to retain a level of reserves for unexpected changes in revenues or expenditures and for

credit ratings.

116



TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

The International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing and Government
Auditing Standards require the chief audit executive to establish and maintain a system to
monitor and report on the disposition of audit results (recommendations). Texas Government
Code 2102.015 requires a detailed summary of audit results and action plans to be posted and
periodically updated on the internet. The following report provides information to the Board
relating to management’s action plans for implementing audit recommendations and satisfies
requirements imposed by the auditing standards and the Texas Government Code.

117



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - MAY 2018 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH MARCH 2018

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Public Funds The Investment Officer should complete investment The Investment Officer will attend the next offered investment | Implemented
Investment Act, training as required by the TSUS Investment Policy. training course on January 22-23, 2018 and will then
December 2017 schedule yearly courses to meet the requirement.
Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Chief Business and
Financial Officer.
Timetable for Completion: January 23, 2018
The Investment Officer should review the Quarterly The Investment firm has been contacted to classify the bond | Implemented
Investment Report to ensure that the correct benchmarks | proceeds correctly under short-intermediate term funds. The
have been used for the different categories of investment | report for the first quarter of FY18 has been submitted to the
funds. Investment firm. Once the firm completes the Quarterly
Investment Report, the Investment Officer will review the
benchmarks used by the firm.
Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Chief Business and
Financial Officer
Timetable for Completion: January 15, 2018
Minors on Lamar Institute of Technology should design and Design of a policy and applicable procedures to ensure that | In Progress
Campus implement a policy and applicable procedures to ensure no additional, untrained individuals are present at campus
(Compliance that no additional, untrained individuals are present at programs for minors is complete.
Review), campus programs for minors. The employee and
October 2017 volunteer roster provided by the program director should Person Responsible: Patrick Calhoun, Executive Director of
be checked against the individuals present at the campus | Workforce Education, and Angela Clark, Coordinator of
program for minors. Continuing Education, are responsible for ensuring the policy
is communicated to the applicable parties. They will also
collaborate with the Human Resources office, who maintains
records of proof of completion of mandatory training.
Timetable for Completion: Policy and procedure design has
been completed and was approved by the President’s
Cabinet on April 23, 2018. Communication to campus
community via email will take place by April 27, 2018.
Lamar Institute of Technology should design and Design of a policy and applicable procedures to ensure that | In Progress
implement a policy and applicable procedures that must no additional, untrained individuals are present at campus
be followed in order to host a campus program for minors. | programs for minors is complete.
Person Responsible: Patrick Calhoun, Executive Director of
Workforce Education, and Angela Clark, Coordinator of

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Verification of Implementation in Progress; In Progress; Planned; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation

ITEMS PRESENTED IN RED ARE FROM AUDIT REPORTS ISSUED PRIOR TO MARCH 31, 2017

118




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - MAY 2018 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH MARCH 2018

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Continuing Education, are responsible for ensuring the policy
is communicated to the applicable parties. They will also
collaborate with the Human Resources office, who maintains
records of proof of completion of mandatory training.
Timetable for Completion: Policy and procedure design has
been completed and was approved by the President’s
Cabinet on April 23, 2018. Communication to campus
community via email will take place by April 27, 2018.

Lamar Institute of Technology should formally adopt the
updated policy, and procedures should be put into place
to ensure that the appropriate training continues to be
mandated. The proposed expansion of the training should
be communicated to all applicable parties within the
University community.

Updated Youth Interaction Safety Policy was formally
adopted on April 23, 2018, including procedures for
appropriate training and documentation.

Person Responsible: Patrick Calhoun, Executive Director of
Workforce Education, and Angela Clark, Coordinator of
Continuing Education, are responsible for ensuring the policy
is communicated to the applicable parties. They will also
collaborate with the Human Resources office, who maintains
records of proof of completion of mandatory training.
Timetable for Completion: Policy and procedure design has
been completed and was approved by the President’s
Cabinet on April 23, 2018. Communication to campus
community via email will take place by April 27, 2018.

In Progress

LAMAR STATE COLLEGE-ORANGE

Network and
Server

Management,
October 2017

Government Code 552.139).

e One recommendation: |mplemented
e  Five recommendations: In Progress

There are 6 audit recommendations outstanding from this audit. The status for these items are as follows:

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

Brown Estate,
October 2017

Management should evaluate and develop a plan for
financial support of Brown Estate operations should
funding sources be depleted or needed for other LSCO
operating costs.

Management has developed and implemented an ad hoc
report which will be completed on a quarterly basis. This
report will be shared with the President, the Vice President of
Student Services and Auxiliary Enterprises, and the Vice
President of Finance and Administration via email.

Management will evaluate and develop a plan for financial
support of Brown Estate upon depletion of Bookstore fund

Implemented

In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Verification of Implementation in Progress; In Progress; Planned; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation

ITEMS PRESENTED IN RED ARE FROM AUDIT REPORTS ISSUED PRIOR TO MARCH 31, 2017

119




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - MAY 2018 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH MARCH 2018

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)

balance, understanding no state or sources related to tuition
and fees can be used, other than agreed upon funding of

Management should continue to evaluate the financial salary and benefits.

position of the Brown Estate. A financial analysis should

be prepared and provided to the President and to the Vice | Management has created two supplemental reports to Implemented

President for Student Services and Auxiliary Enterprises accompany the annual comparative Brown Estate financial

at the end of each fiscal year quarter that includes, at a report. One report will detail the Brown Estate events and

minimum, the following: classify events as LSCO events or as non-LSCO events. The

o revenue and expenditures by categories of the other report will contain information on the Bookstore fund
Brown Estate balance.

o amount of support being provided by the Bookstore
fund and any other funds, Management has developed an advisory committee to In Progress

o ending fund balance of the Bookstore to enable develop marketing ideas and identify potential client contacts
monitoring of the balance in this fund available for and implement a profit/loss analysis for each event. Two
support of the Brown Estate, advisory committee meetings have been held resulting in

o a projection of Bookstore revenue, and recommendations to consider for the Brown Estate.

o the number of events held at the Brown Estate Profit/loss analysis for each event will include direct costs of
broken down by LSCO events and non-LSCO event and indirect costs such as all staff time and other
events. overhead costs. Committee will also re-evaluate fee for

events and meals, adjusting/flexing all staffing schedules to
Management should continue to evaluate and consider optimize staff time and minimize overtime, and review utility
operational changes and ideas that could improve usage for potential cost savings. All committee suggestions
revenue and reduce expenses. Some suggested will consider operational changes and ideas to improve
considerations include re-evaluating fees charged for revenue and reduce expenses.
events and meals, adjusting/flexing staffing schedules
(both full-time and part-time) to ensure optimal staff Person Responsible: VP for Finance and Operations is
utilization at least expense, reviewing utility usage for any | responsible for ensuring requested changes are made to
cost savings, utilizing an advisory committee to develop annual Brown Estate comparative financial report. Mike
potential marketing ideas and potential new client Yeater, VP for Student Services and Auxiliary Enterprises, is
contacts, and implementing a profit/loss analysis for each | responsible for the development of the advisory committee
event. and ensuring committee fulfills committee charges.

Timetable for Completion:

Ad Hoc reports — March 31, 2018

Development of a plan — April 30, 2018

Revisions to annual report — January 15, 2018

Advisory Committee — August 31, 2018
Management should adhere to cost sheets. The costs The Business Office will create a cost deviation document Implemented
sheets are standard prices set for events held at the and this document will be signed when required and attached
Brown Estate. If there is a special need to deviate from to Business Office event documentation. This document will
cost sheets, management should document deviations to | detail potential reduction in revenue from published cost
include how adjusted costs were determined and to sheet, how adjusted costs were determined, and explain the

reason for the deviations from the cost sheet.

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Verification of Implementation in Progress; In Progress; Planned; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation

ITEMS PRESENTED IN RED ARE FROM AUDIT REPORTS ISSUED PRIOR TO MARCH 31, 2017

120



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - MAY 2018 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH MARCH 2018

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)

explain the reason for the deviations from the cost sheets
in affect. If this cost sheet deviation reduces projected revenue Implemented
received by the Brown Estate by more than 10% of the price
Management should consider that if a deviation from cost | based on cost sheet, this one page document will require

sheets exceeds an established limit, then approval for the | signature of the Brown Estate Manager and written approval

deviation should come from a level above the Brown by the VP for Students Services and Auxiliary Enterprises at
Estate Manager such as the Vice President for Student the point of booking event. All documents detailing
Services and Auxiliary Enterprises or the President. In deviations, those requiring approval and those not requiring

addition, consideration should be given to having one of approval, must remain on file for review.
their signatures included on the rental agreements.
Person Responsible: Terrie Smith, Brown Estate Manager
and Mike Yeater, VP for Student Services and Auxiliary
Enterprises

Timetable for Completion: February 28, 2018

Management should improve the purchasing process to The Director of Purchasing and Contract Management will Implemented
ensure that purchase orders are created before services arrange a purchasing training for the Brown Estate Manager
are rendered or items are ordered and before invoices are | in the near future. Since the Brown Estate Manager does not
billed and paid with limited exceptions such as in the case | input purchase requisitions, training for this activity will not be
of emergency maintenance work. Allowed exceptions necessary.

should be documented within purchasing policies.
Person Responsible: Terrie Smith, Brown Estate Manager;
Maria Garcia, Director of Purchasing and Contract
Management; and Mike Yeater, VP for Student Services and
Auxiliary Enterprises

Timetable for Completion: March 31, 2018

Management should consider counting non-food items Management will consider increasing frequency of In Progress
more frequently than twice per year such as verifying inventorying non-food items to a quarterly inventory. Non-
those inventory items specifically used for events before food inventory is scheduled for next week.
and after events to ensure clients did not destroy or
remove any Brown Estate inventory.

Management should remove from inventory any damaged | The Director of Finance has provided an inventory deletion Implemented
inventory items that have no expectation of being repaired | form and will meet with the Brown Estate Manager following
and inventory items no longer in use according to proper the upcoming inventory on how to use the form.

inventory removal procedures.

Management should consider tracking the cost of food per | The Brown Estate Manager will attach a copy of the proposal | In Progress
event to include allocating food costs between events as with a breakdown of actual food usage and time worked with

appropriate. For example, the cost of one case of meat the even document provided to the Business Office after
used for two events should be split accordingly and each event. We are currently investigating catering software
tracked to what was used for each event. The Brown that will track this information.

Estate should include documentation and receipts of food

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Verification of Implementation in Progress; In Progress; Planned; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation

ITEMS PRESENTED IN RED ARE FROM AUDIT REPORTS ISSUED PRIOR TO MARCH 31, 2017

121



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - MAY 2018 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH MARCH 2018

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
purchased and used for each event. Documentation Person Responsible: Terrie Smith, Brown Estate Manager
should be attached to the Brown Estate's records for each | and Mike Yeater, VP for Student Services and Auxiliary
event held to ensure food costs are accounted for Enterprises
properly.
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2018
Management should implement a policy for increasing the | The pay increase policy and hiring policy have been Implemented

pay of part-time workers at the Brown Estate.

implemented.

Person Responsible: Terrie Smith, Brown Estate Manager;
Patty Collins, Director of Human Resources; and Mike
Yeater, VP for Student Services and Auxiliary Enterprises
Timetable for Completion: February 1, 2018

Minors on
Campus
(Compliance
Review),
October 2017

Lamar State College-Orange should design and
implement a policy and applicable procedures to ensure
that no additional, untrained individuals are present at
campus programs for minors. The employee and
volunteer roster provided by the program director should
be checked against the individuals present at the campus
program for minors.

The Kids2College program will take place in the Summer of
2018. At that time, we will issue a badge to all staff and
volunteers that have completed the required training and
background screening. An attendance roster will be checked
daily during the camp. That roster will be generated by HR
and only include the names of the staff and volunteers who
have completed the required training, background screen,
and have been issued a Kids2College badge.

Person Responsible: Patty Collins, Director of Human
Resources and Campus Programs for Minors Director(s)
Timetable for Completion: Summer 2018, when camps are
held

Verification of
Implementation in Progress
(pending summer campus
program(s) for minors)

LAMAR STATE COLLEGE-PORT ARTHUR

Network and
Server
Management,
August 2017

Government Code 552.139).

» One recommendation: Implemented
» One recommendation: In Progress
» One recommendation: Planned

There are 3 audit recommendations outstanding from this audit. The status for these items are as follows:

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

Public Funds
Investment Act,
December 2017

The Investment Officer should review the Quarterly
Investment Report to ensure that the correct benchmarks
have been used for the different categories of investment
funds.

Management will review the benchmarking supplied by the
consultants to determine if the benchmarking is in agreement
with TSUS investment policy guidelines.

Implemented

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Verification of Implementation in Progress; In Progress; Planned; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation

ITEMS PRESENTED IN RED ARE FROM AUDIT REPORTS ISSUED PRIOR TO MARCH 31, 2017

122




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - MAY 2018 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH MARCH 2018

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥

Person Responsible: Mary Wickland, VP for Finance and
Operations
Timetable for Completion: January 31, 2018

Minors on
Campus
(Compliance
Review),
October 2017

Lamar State College-Port Arthur should design and
implement a policy and applicable procedures that must
be followed in order to host a campus program for minors.
The policy should designate a specific employee as
responsible for ensuring that the requirements have been
met. A procedure should be created ensure that no
additional, untrained individuals are present at campus
programs for minors. The employee and volunteer roster
should be checked against the individuals present at the
campus program for minors.

Procedures have been developed and approved to ensure
appropriate training continues on campus.

Person Responsible: Allison Wright, Purchasing
Director/Risk Manager
Timetable for Completion: January 12, 2018

Verification of
Implementation in Progress
(pending summer campus
program(s) for minors)

LAMAR UNIVERSITY

IT Physical
Environment,
October 2012

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas
Government Code 552.139).

There is 1 audit recommendation outstanding from this audit. The status for this item is “In Progress”.

Use of University
Facilities and
Resources,
January 2017

Improve the security over the video equipment
storage and video editing rooms. Consider scheduling
custodial/maintenance activities regular working
hours on non-event days and with the presence of
staff during access.

Provide better storage of video and camera
equipment in the Montagne Center and restrict
access to the storage rooms to specific personnel.
Implement a process for tracking equipment removal
and return.

Pin codes for the video equipment storage room
should be periodically changed and personnel with
combinations should be logged. Physical key
distribution should be reassessed and limited to
specific personnel and distribution logged.

Athletics management made the request that all custodial
cleaning happen after 9AM (operating hours) daily and that a
full time staff member be present when cleaning occurs.
Management will be following up on this request to have this
implemented.

Athletics recently added a new storage room 